Planning Committee p—Y Vale

of White Horse
Ag e “ d a District Council

Contact: Susan Harbour, Democratic Services Officer
Telephone number 01235 540306

Email: susan.harbour@southandvale.gov.uk

Date: 16 April 2013

Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

A meeting of the

Planning Commiittee

will be held on Wednesday, 24th April, 2013 at 6.30 pm
Council Chamber, The Abbey House, Abingdon

Members of the Committee:

Councillors

Robert Sharp (Chairman) Sue Marchant
Sandy Lovatt (Vice chairman) Aidan Melville
Eric Batts Jerry Patterson
Roger Cox Helen Pighills
Anthony Hayward Fiona Roper
Bob Johnston Margaret Turner
Bill Jones John Woodford

Substitute councillors
All other councillors trained in planning matters

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Services
Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to meet your requirements.

Margaret Reed
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Vale of White Horse District Council
Planning Committee agenda - Wednesday, 24th April, 2013

Page 1



Agenda

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and vision
(Page 6)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to information
about nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/services-and-
advice/transport/car-parks/car-park-locations/abingdon

The council’s vision is to take care of your interests across the Vale with enterprise, energy
and efficiency.

1. Chairman's announcements

To receive any announcements from the chairman, and general housekeeping matters.

2. Urgent business

To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be considered as urgent
business and the special circumstances which have made the matters urgent.

3. Cumulative Housing Figures
(Pages 7 - 8)

To receive an up date of housing figures relating to commitments for major housing schemes
to address the council’s housing land shortfall.

4. Notification of substitutes and apologies for absence

To record the attendance of substitute members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of standing order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.

5. Minutes
To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the committee meeting held on 27 March
2013 (circulated separately).

6. Declarations of pecuniary interests and other declarations

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, and other declarations, in
Vale of White Horse District Council
Planning Committee agenda - Wednesday, 24th April, 2013

Page 2



respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.

7. Statements and petitions from the public on planning applications

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under standing order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Statements, petitions and questions from the public on other matters

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under standing order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

9. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.

Any materials submitted will be on display prior to the meeting.

Planning applications

All the background papers, with the exception of those papers marked exempt/confidential
(e.g. within Enforcement Files) used in the following reports within this agenda are held
(normally electronically) in the application file (working file) and referenced by its application
number. These are available to view at the Council Offices (Abbey House, Abingdon) during
normal office hours.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported
and summarised at the meeting.

10. Land south of Lambe Avenue, Milton P13/V0145/0
(Pages 9 - 18)

Erection of 18 dwellings, internal road and paths, general works and open space.

Recommended: to authorise the head of planning, in consultation with the committee
chairman, to grant outline planning permission subject to the prior completion of a section 106
agreement and conditions, as outlined in the officer’s report.

11. Land south of Faringdon Road, Southmoor P12/V1721/RM
(Pages 19 - 29)

Application for reserved matters for erection of 50 dwellings, public open space with vehicular
access from Faringdon Road (following outline permission P12/V1302/0).

Recommended: to grant reserved matters approval subject to the conditions outlined in the
officer’s report.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Planning Committee agenda - Wednesday, 24th April, 2013

Page 3



12. 18 Leys Road, Cumnor P13/V0065/HH
(Pages 30 - 42)

Erection of detached open bay and closed bay garage with space in loft above. (Re-
submission of application P12/V1302/0).

Recommended: to grant planning permission subject to conditions outlined in the officer’s
report.

13. 21 Wasbrough Avenue, Wantage P13/V0049/FUL
(Pages 43 - 54)

Conversion of existing extended 4 bedroom property into 3 bedroom mid-terrace and 1
bedroom dwelling.

Recommended: to grant planning permission subject to conditions outlined in the officers
report.

14. 41 High Street, Watchfield P12/V2021/FUL and P12/V2049/LB
(Pages 55 - 64)

Conversion of existing barn into two bedroom residential property.

Recommended: to grant both planning permission and listed building consent, subject to the
conditions outlined in the officer’s report.

15. The Byre Chilswell Farm, Chilswell Lane, Boars Hill P13/V0083/HH
(Pages 65 - 74)

Erection of single storey detached garage and home gym (resubmission of P12/V2323/HH).

Recommended: to grant planning permission, subject to the conditions outlined in the
officer’s report.

16. 213 Radley Road, Abingdon P12/V2687/RET
(Pages 75 - 81)

Erection of outbuilding for use as gym/hobbies room (retrospective).

Recommended: to grant planning permission, subject to the conditions outlined in the
officer’s report.

17. Harwell Science and Innovation Campus. P13/V0223/A
(Pages 82 - 88)

Erection of two freestanding signboards (two different sites within the Harwell Campus).

Recommended: to grant advertisement consent subject to standard advertisement
conditions.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Planning Committee agenda - Wednesday, 24th April, 2013

Page 4



Exempt information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Planning Committee agenda - Wednesday, 24th April, 2013

Page 5



g

Add, icester /Q M11
Vale of White Horse District Council N\ s N2 ‘wj(bu‘ry ALY
. Kidlington o
ﬁr_'<§ Va’e Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE %\A\'{C %:H&me.
Hemp~s&eg\

of White Horse .

District Council Hlf

Tel: 01235 520202 Fax: 01235 532217
Faringdon ;?IA

N
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk mgﬁ@\%:\\\ﬂ :I?:; f:ﬁ ’ &,ci /’biY
. Aslja‘,1 108><3F I)ORD _‘l{: k A338 1(3.4\“‘”7 ‘%‘;”?r‘g
Nyt l

Z>

OXFORD &
M40JC T9

=
©}
©}
2
&
o

WHITE HORSE
LEISURE AND
TENNIS CENTRE

JLY)
Q)  assTo

INGDON (A420) &

CUIANTAGE (A338)
-

1

ABBEYA| I\~
SHOPPING\ \ v
CENTRE A

ABBEY MEADOW

WATER
E\EATURE

b
OPEN AIR
SWIMMING POOL

ABINGDON
COMMUNITY o
HOSPITAL

FAIRACRES
RETAIL
PARK

COUNCIL

A34 TO ABBEY CIoT
M4 JCT 13 A A415 TO G
y f, A4074, &\\
% READING
© www.giveway.co.uk 2008  Tel: 0800019 0027. s Y KEY: Car Parks
M 0S data. PU100040256. Crown ©2008.
[& Abbey Close
By rail - the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between [P Cattle Market
Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950 Charter Multi-storey
[P] Civic
By bus - there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at [2 Rye Farm
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk Hales Meadow
[P] Audlett Drive
Parking - details of car parks charges can be found on our website [P] West St Helen Street




CUMULATIVE HOUSING FIGURES
At the meeting on 7 November 2012, the planning committee requested the inclusion
in committee reports of an up date of housing figures relating to commitments (i.e.
resolutions to grant permission and permissions) for major housing schemes to
address the councils housing land shortfall. These figures do not form part of the
individual assessment of any submitted application, which need to be assessed and
recommended on the basis of each schemes specific planning merit, but they offer an
indication of how the shortfall is being addressed. Each planning permission for these
schemes is granted on the basis of a one year implementation period only, to ensure
development is initiated and so aid reducing the housing land shortfall figures. The
current commitments are shown in the table below.

Agenda ltem 3

Current major housing scheme resolutions and permissions

Parish

Location

Appn no. & date

Units

Running
total

Wantage

Land at Broadwater, Manor
Road

P11/V1453/0
Permission on
appeal 21.03.2012
Reserved matters
on 20.12.2012

Up to
18

14

Shrivenham

Land between Station Road
and Townsend Road

P12/V0324/FUL
Resolution on
20.06.2012
Permission on
23.10.2012

31

45

Marcham

Anson Field, Morland Road
and Hyde Copse, Howard
Cornish Road

P12/V0854/FUL
Resolution on
15.08.2012

51

96

East
Hanney

Land south of Alfreds Place

P11/V2103/FUL
Resolution on
25.04.2012
Permission on
07.09.2012

15

111

East
Challow

Land at Challow Works, Main
Road

P12/V1261/FUL
Resolution on
12.09.2012

71

182

Kingston
Bagpuize

Land south of Faringdon Road,
Southmoor

P12/V1302/0
Resolution on
12.09.2012
Permission on
16.01.2013

50

232

Watchfield

Land south of Majors Road

P12/V1329/FUL
Resolution on
12.09.2012
Permission on
21.12.2012

120

352

Grove

Land at Stockham Farm,
Denchworth Road

P12/V1240/FUL
Resolution on
07.11.2012

200

552

Ashbury

Land off Walnut Trees Hill

P12/V2048
Resolution on
05.12.2012

18

570

Grove

Land west of Old Station Road

P12/V1545/0
Resolution on
05.12.2012

Up to
133

703

Kingston

Land West of Witney RoadPa Q¢

bPA2/V1836/0

Up to

811




Bagpuize and South of A420 Resolution on 108
09.01.2013

Watchfield | Cowan's Camp Depot High P12/v2283/0 Up to 911

Street Resolution on 100

18.02.2013

West Land off Rectory Farm Close P12/V2429/0 13 924

Hanney Resolution on
18.02.2013

Wantage Land East of Chain Hill P12/V2316/0 Up to 1009
Resolution on 85
12.03.2013

Steventon Land off Barnett Road P13/V0094/0 Up to 1059
Resolution on 50
12.03.2013

Shrivenham | Land east of Highworth Road, | P12/V2582 36 1095
Resolution on
27.03.2013

In addition there have been major residential planning applications submitted on the
basis of addressing the allocated housing shortfall which have been considered and

found not to be acceptable when considering their own planning merits

notwithstanding the housing shortfall situation. These applications are shown in the

table below.

Housing proposals which have been refused / withdrawn

Parish

Location

Appn no

Units

Running
total

Fyfield and
Tubney

Sports ground and adjacent land
to west of Abingdon Road, south
of Kingston Bagpuize

P12/V1125/FUL
Withdrawn
12.09.2012

Resubmission

50

50

Shrivenham

Land east of Highworth Road

P12/V1635/FUL
Refused
07.11.2012

Resubmitted

36

86

East
Hendred

Land west of Portway Villas,
Reading Road

P12/V1878/FUL
Refused
05.12.2012

21

107

Abingdon

Land east of Drayton Road

P12/V2266/FUL
Refused
24.01.2013

At appeal

160

267

Steventon

Land off Barnett Road

P12/V1980/0
Refused
13.12.2012

Resubmitted

Up to
50

317

Stanford in
the Vale

Land west of the A417

P12/V2075/FUL
Refused
20.12.2012

Resubmitted

77

394

Marcham

Land north of Priory Lane

P12/V2447/FUL
Withdrawn
18.02.2013

19

413

Page 8

Update 15.04.13



Agenda Item 10

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P13/vV0145/0

APPLICATION TYPE OUTLINE

REGISTERED 31 January 2013

PARISH MILTON

WARD MEMBER(S) Bill Jones
Michael Murray

APPLICANT Mr S & Mrs G Hartwright

SITE Land south of Lambe Avenue Milton Abingdon
OX14 4DT

PROPOSAL Erection of 18 dwellings, internal road and paths,
general works and open space

AMENDMENTS None

GRID REFERENCE 448491/190954

OFFICER Mark Doodes

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 The 0.5 hectare application site lies to the south of Lambe Avenue and Duke of York
Avenue in Milton Heights. The site comprises a section of an elevated large
agricultural field that undulates gently in cross-section and falls generally towards the
south and west. The application site forms a tranche of this larger field. No existing
natural features such as trees or hedgerows form part of the boundary to the south,
but existing hedgerows and private garden boundaries enclose the site’s other
boundaries.

1.2 Residential properties of varying ages exist to the north of the site. The immediate
properties in Lambe Avenue and Duke of York Aveunue are inter-war or more modern
two storey semis and terraces. No conservation areas or listed buildings are nearby.
The area is not part of any other special desgnation.

1.3  Of note, is a lack of nearby facilties such as shops, so local residents have to rely on
the nearby Milton Park area or Didcot for shopping trips. There is a primary school a
short walk from the site.

1.4  The application comes to committee due to its size and the number of objections
received from local residents.

1.5  Alocation plan is attached at appendix 1.

2.0 PROPOSAL

2.1 This is an outline planning application for the development of 18 dwellings on
agricultural land including means of access, with all other matters reserved (i.e.
appearance, landscaping, layout and scale).

2.2 The 18 units are proposed to be 11 open market private homes and 7 affordable

houses.

The proposed mix of units is as follows:
9 x 3 —bed homes

9 x 2 —bed homes

7 of the units are to be affordable homes, and based on input from Housing officers, the

Page 9



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

breakdown will be:

Affordable rented:
3 x 2 —bed homes
2 x 3 —bed homes

Shared ownership:
2 X 2 — bed homes

Across the 0.5 ha site the 18 dwelling units would produce a density of about 36
dwellings per hectare. No details of the homes in question have been provided at this
outline stage; however an illustrative layout plan shows how the proposed number of
units can be accommodated on the site.

The development would take vehicular access from Lambe Avenue, and no access is
proposed from Duke of York Avenue. According to the illustrative layout plan, an area
of children’s play space is proposed as well as parking for residents and visitors.

In support of the application the following documents have been submitted:
e Design and Access Statement

Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment

Tree Protection Plan

Ecological Appraisal

Flood Risk Assessment

Transport Assessment.

Affordable Housing Statement

Utilities Statement

The proposal is a major development and is contrary to the policies of the development
plan. The application has been publicised as a departure on this basis.

The applicants have been in discussion with council officers and others to agree levels
of contributions towards off-site services and to secure on-site facilities such as
affordable housing and public open space. The required contributions cover facilities
and services such as waste collection, street naming and numbering, education
(primary, secondary, sixth-form and SEN), library and museums, waste management,
social and health care, highways and transport, and local community and recreational
facilities.

Extracts from the application plans are attached at appendix 2.

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS
Milton Parish Council — Objects on several grounds, their comments are as follows:

“1. Road infrastructure - Trenchard Ave is suffering subsidence.

2. 1990s planning application refused.

3. Concern for children's safety during construction as in close proximity to play
areas.

4. Construction vehicle access to site is not mentioned and access via the
current road system is compromised by parked cars.

5. The area of east-west land strip (presently uncultivated) is very much larger
than the area needed for this proposal. There are concerns that

this eighteen dwelling proposal may become a seed proposal or development
for a larger number of dwellings at a future time.

Page 10



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

6. Residents road parking and increased congestion along Trenchard Ave, and
Lambe Ave from increased traffic flow.

7. Children's safety with increased Lambe Ave traffic and roadside parked cars.
8. Concern that the unmade up area between Havers Ave houses and field
boundary becomes an auxiliary parking area for the proposed development and
their visitors.

9. Midwinter Ave is badly congested by traffic during school runs. Congestion
will increase with more housing.

10. St Blaise School's available capacity to take in additional children.

11. Shortage of amenities in immediate area: village shop, health centre.

12. Impact of proposal and larger number of children on existing play areas -
previously there have been difficulties because of late evening vandalism and
achieving an age-limited access to the play area.

13. Why is there only one way in and out for the development?

14. Is there a genuine need for additional housing in Milton Heights given that
two or three houses have been unoccupied for six months?

15. The impact of the proposed development on the groundwater flooding
issues affecting Havers Ave properties and one property in Mackenzie Ave.

16. The impact of additional properties on the presently unsatisfactory drainage
from Lambe Ave and evident from the backing-up of water along the pipework.
17. The increasing traffic queues arising from cars exiting Milton Heights near
the Milton interchange because of the P13/V0145/0 proposal and

the very likely approval of HFT's Green Barn development. The exit from
Potash Lane into the A4130 is not considered safe by many because

of the bend and lack of visibility caused by the tall field-edge bushes
immediately west of the turning.

18. The impact of proposals to transform the Milton interchange into a 4-lane
carriageway 'hamburger' arrangement making exiting from Milton

Heights more difficult.”

Thames Water — No objection

County Archaeologist - No objection

Thames Valley Police - No objection, subject to reserved matters meeting Secure By

Design standards.
Environment Agency — No objections.
Countryside Officer — No objections

Forestry Team - No objections

Landscape Architect - No strong views, however boundary treatments to the south

would need to be treated with care (at the reserved matters stage)
Conservation Officer - No observations

Environment Protection Team - No comments

Waste Management — Standard comments regarding bin sizes
Housing - No strong views

Drainage Engineer — No objection subject to pre-commencement conditions

Page 11



3.14

5.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

33 letters of objection from neighbours have been received. The grounds of objection
can be summarised as follows: increased traffic in the area including the junction with
the Marcham Road, concerns regarding parking shortages, concerns over the impact
on the immeidate and wider landscaping, impact on views of home owners, flooding
issues, drainge concerns in the area, issues over child safety in the play areas and
pedestrian safety due to increased traffic.

Three letters of no objection have been received from neighbours.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY
None

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

DC1 - Design

DC3 - Design against crime

DC4 - Public Art

DC5 - Access

DC6 - Landscaping

DC7 - Waste Collection and Recycling

DC8 - The Provision of Infrastructure and Services
DC9 - The Impact of Development on Neighbouring Uses
GS1 - Developments in Existing Settlements

GS2 - Development in the Countryside

H11 - Development in the Larger Villages

H13 - Development Elsewhere

H16 - Size of Dwelling and Lifetime Homes

H17 - Affordable Housing

H23 - Open Space in New Housing Development
NE9 - The Lowland Vale

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Presently, the council is unable to demostrate a five year housing land supply, largely
due to major schemes in the area not delivering the required homes. As a result,
proposals on sites such as this which do not accord with the development plan must be
considered on their site specific merits and, in particular, whether they constitute a
“sustainable” form of development as defined in the NPPF. The following paragraphs
of the NPPF are particularly relevant:

Paragraphs 14 and 49 — presumption in favour of sustainable development
Paragraphs 34 and 37 — encourage minimised journey lengths to work, shopping,
leisure and education

Paragraph 47 — five year housing land supply requirement

Paragraph 50 — create sustainable inclusive and mixed communities

Paragraphs 57, 60 and 61 — promote local distinctiveness and integrate development
into the natural, built and historic environment

Paragraph 99 — flood risk assessment

Paragraph 109 — contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment
Paragraph 119 — the presumption in favour of sustainable development does not
override protected species and habitats

Page 12



5.3

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

Supplementary planning guidance

Residential design guide (December 2009)

Sustainable design and construction (2009)

Open space, sport and recreation future provision (July 2009)

Affordable housing — provides further guidance in relation to the local plan policy H17

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Policy position

Ideally, the potential development of this site should be considered through the local
plan process given the site’s size and location and its potential to be considered as part
of a larger strategic housing land allocation. This process would ensure that the
necessary combined infrastructure delivery would be planned for and managed in co-
ordinated, strategic way. However, the submitted planning application needs to be
considered on its own site specific merits, particularly in relation to its impact on the
landscape setting of Milton Heights.

National advice

At the heart of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is a presumption in
favour of sustainable development. Within the context of the NPPF, planning
permission should be granted where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant
policies are out of date, unless any adverse impacts would so significantly and
demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the proposed development when assessed
against the policies in the NPPF taken as a whole (paragraph 14).

The current lack of a five year supply of housing land in the district is due to the lack of
delivery of new housing by developers rather than an under-supply of allocated housing
land. This has primarily been caused by delays in progressing a small number of major
allocations due to the economic downturn and the delay in bringing forward the
council’s new local plan. The current lack of a five year housing land supply requires
some flexibility in line with the NPPF in the consideration of planning applications which
do not accord with current local plan policy.

Land use

Paragraph 111 of the NPPF says that planning decisions “should encourage the
effective use of land by re-using land that has previously been developed (brownfield
land).” The site is presently agricultural land, so it is not brownfield land. This greenfield
site, therefore, lies in the open countryside, albeit on the edge of a settlement, and its
development for housing is contrary to local plan policies GS2 and H11. However, as
stated above, this is not a restricting factor given the current housing land shortfall. In
these circumstances, site specific matters need to be considered, in accordance with
the NPPF.

Sustainability issues

The site adjoins an existing settlement. In terms of sustainability, however, it is noted
that the location benefits from few of the amenities expected in such a setting.
However, there is a nearby school, and very good access to the local and national road
network. The assessment of the case put forward by the applicants that the proposal
meets the specifications in the NPPF for providing housing in sustainable locations to
help to address the council’s current housing land shortfall is acknowledged.

Page 13



6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

However, this assessment is just one consideration. It should be balanced with the
proposed development’s impact on other factors, particularly in regard to the character
and landscape assessments given the site’s rural fringe location within the countryside.

Visual impact — layout, design and appearance

The NPPF is explicit in seeking a high quality outcome for good design in terms of
layout and building form as a key aspect of sustainable development. The illustrative
layout of the housing area and the accessibility to the plots shown provides a
residential arrangement offering a level of surveillance and good visual linkages to the
proposed open areas and pedestrian routes. The 36 dwellings per hectare density is
high for an edge-of-settlement location but within the context of the area it is considered
acceptable. Good size gardens will be delivered in the development, subject to
reserved matters, making the overall development family-friendly and more in keeping
with the surrounding properties.

Landscape impact

Paragraph 109 of the NPPF says that “the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment’. The site is located within the countryside
on the edge of an existing settlement. The council’s landscape architect is of the view
that the local landscape will not be harmed by the proposed development.

In terms of treatment of the southern boundary, this can be dealt with at the reserved
matters stage with a view to minimising the impact of the development on wider views.
In terms of the impact on the views from existing nearby housing this is considered to
be acceptable. Although these properties currently enjoy an open outlook across the
site, the protection of a private view is not a material planning consideration.

Access, parking and sustainable travel demands

Vehicular access would be taken from Lambe Avenue. The applicant has undertaken
discussions with the local highways authority to help address some of the parking
needs of the existing properties in Lambe Avenue by providing unallocated off-street
parking spaces on the application site. This will have the positive impact of improving
the traffic flow along Lambe Avenue by potentially freeing up road space, particularly in
the evenings. The development proposed is, following revisions, now in accordance
with the highway authority’s standards. Consequently, no objections are raised by the
local highway authority, subject to public transport contributions and other standard
conditions and matters. The proposed parking provision for the 18 new homes and all
other and highways matters are considered to be acceptable.

Impact on neighbours’ residential amenity

The proposed development will not have a harmful impact on the residential amenity of
adjacent houses in terms of overshadowing, light pollution, over-dominance or loss of
privacy because of the lack of any directly adjoining properties.

Waste collection facilities (waste and recycle bin storage and collection points)
throughout the site are acceptable.

Drainage and flooding issues

The site is considered large enough to dispose of surface water without causing surface
water run-off to the highway or onto neighbouring land. Drainage issues can be
addressed satisfactorily though the imposition of conditions. No objections have been
raised from Thames Water, the Environment Agency or the Vale's drainage engineer.

Affordable housing provision
The application includes the required number of affordable units in line with local plan

Page 14



6.15

6.16

6.17

7.2

7.3

8.0

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

policy H17. The mix of units and the tenure split are acceptable to the council’s housing
enabling team. The distribution of affordable units across the site has been the subject
of discussion and can be agreed at the layout reserved matters stage.

Social infrastructure

Some local concern has been expressed that little infrastructure exists within the area.
There has also been some concern expressed that this proposal should be considered
as part of a wider strategic land allocation through the local plan process. In addition,
there are areas near to this development which could potentially accommodate future
growth and provide additional social infrastructure. However, committee has to
consider this application on its own merits.

Contributions to offset the impact of this proposed development have been sought, and
the applicant has agreed to the principle of providing these contributions through a
S106 agreement.

Cumulative impact considerations

No other similar schemes have been proposed in the vicinity to assist in addressing the
identified housing land shortfall across the district. It is not considered that an additional
18 homes would cause an undue impact locally on the local roads, schools and other
infrastructure that cannot be offset by S106 contributions.

CONCLUSION

The proposal does not accord with the development plan and has been publicised as a
departure. However, in light of the current shortfall in the five year housing land supply,
the proposal is considered acceptable on the basis of the following:

e Character - the scheme is not located in a designated area and makes a
minimal impact on the wider landscape.

e Sustainability — the site is proximate to a national road network access (A34)
with a nearby school and sports facilities within a reasonable distance. This is
considered to be a relatively sustainable location for some growth.

e Highways concerns have been addressed through revised plans, adequate car
parking can be provided, including provision for existing residents in Lambe
Avenue, and all other highways matters are considered acceptable.

The proposal will result in a sustainable development and will not harm any heritage
assets, the character of the area, highway safety, or local drainage and, therefore, it
complies with the NPPF.

In addition, the scheme can be delivered within one year, making a measurable
contribution to help address the current housing land shortfall. To this end, a condition
requiring the commencement of development within one year of the date of the grant of
planning permission is recommended.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the decision to grant outline planning permisison be

delegated to the head of planning in consultation with the committee chairman

subject to:

1. The prior completion of a section 106 agreement within a deadline of three
months to complete for on-site affordable housing provision, contributions
towards off-site facilities and services including highway works, education
improvements, waste management and collection, street naming and
numbering, public art, library and museum services, social and health care,

Page 15



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

sports and recreation improvements, public transport provision and
commuted sum for the maintenance of the public open space;

2. The following conditions, including the requirement to commence
development within one year of the date of the decision to help address the
immediate housing land shortfall:

OO hEh WN=

: TL2 - Time limit (outline 12 months)

: Landscape - submission and implementation of a detailed scheme
: Tree protection — in accordance with submitted plans

: Boundary treatments

: Plot curtilage boundaries — management of planting

: Plot restriction to southern boundary — as part of a landscaping

scheme to be agreed

7:
8:

Ecology - in accordance with submitted strategy
Drainage scheme — surface water and foul water

9 : Construction traffic management plan traffic

10
11

Author / Officer:

Contact Number:

Email

: Travel information packs

: Access visibility splays
12:
13:
14 :

Parking provision in according with an agreed plan

Materials — to be submited prior to commencement of development
Refuse bin storage

Mark Doodes
01235 520202 x7519
mark.doodes@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 16



Site ¢ i(} ™

Lwa gquL‘% LOW”\“‘ A\)ﬁ.

Al dimensions must be checked on site and
not scaled from this drawing

Prior fo implementetion the proposals shown
shauld be assessed by o Structural Engineer
and checked for complionce with the Building
Regulaiions

For use in precise named locatien only

Copyright reserved

PINVOIHS[O  Agpardis |

125

250

The ANDERSON ORR Partnership

The Siudia, 70. Church Road, Wheatley, OXON, OX33 11Z +: 01865 873736
PROJECT . .
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

MILTON HEIGHTS, ABINGDON, OXON

scaie

1:2500@43

client

MR & MRS HARTWRIGHT

drawing

LOCATION PLAN

12104-101

Page 17



oesgece o neces/ resn.
puce InkIng o nocess feam
Turke of Yoek e

Ebw 16| PLOT? [ PLOTS PLOT 7 PLOT & |~ PLOTS PLOT4¢ PLOT3 PLOT 2

PLOT Y5 | PIOT 14| PLOTT3 PLOT 32 PLOTTI

eherg voar ke 1 et o]
Zooting fen fnk o iy ard
piopeed hames.

PLOT {7 PlOT 18
arucapear e fhopa dinkinsde Beld : )

.

|

prepemd axtendan e i
s pedestinf wlidle e
spate calage

2

5 ek s etvean el parkivg
SPOLS T protect viskilitg g/ our of
paking bea "

Page 18

prirg! ot anieres
oamerr

wldmpol ut

|
|

o beonstosd
ol 3 na. bl pakins? -

INNIAY ME0A 4D 2RD

APPENDIX
V\,J& [ owde Aue

ANNAAY 38HYT

HAVERS AYENUE

LW\’A SSV

O :
— — T = = : ;
——
PU
——
el Zanl
m/) dnsser b o on e .| ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE / KEY The AMDERSON ORR Parinership LED@A | MR & MRS HARTWRIGHT
eelod b s g o e KE3 L 101365 0T34 N
rt——— yﬂ..n.ﬂ!!.gﬁ:ﬁ&gx thoun A e £ b ppae iz Sl - The Shoda, 70. Church Reac, Wherer, DREN, QK53 LT 1; 01345 073634 1AM 13 )
e R Ll . , [ . 7o |PROPOSEDSTE PN
O.l M.t_.mﬂu Fic] # o 3 bed /26t mopace W0Bape/ 1182501y - RESIDENTIAL DEVELGPMENT ﬂllw = =
oo med o parkin s, g it = s spares i 3 —_— JHTON HEGGHTS, ABINGDOH, OXON 104 | 12i04P02 A




Agenda ltem 11

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P12/V1721/RM

APPLICATION TYPE RESERVED MATTERS

REGISTERED 16 January 2013

PARISH KINGSTON BAGPUIZE

WARD MEMBER(S) Melinda Tilley

APPLICANT Pye Homes (Oxford) Ltd

SITE Land South of Faringdon Road Southmoor OX13
5BH

PROPOSAL Application for Reserved Matters for erection of 50

dwellings, public open space with vehicular access
from Faringdon Road (following outline permission

P12/V1302/0)
AMENDMENTS None
GRID REFERENCE 439521/197944
OFFICER David Rothery

—_
— O

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION

Outline planning permission (reference no. P12/V1302/0) was granted on 16 January
2013 for 50 dwellings on this 3.33ha site which lies to the south of Faringdon Road in
Southmoor. The outline permission considered the principle of the development of the
site for housing, the means of vehicular access from the public highway, the layout of
the proposal and the scale of the new buildings. This reserved matters submission
considers outstanding matters of the appearance of the buildings and the landscaping
of the site.

An area adjoining the south boundary of the site was included in the outline
submission. It is within the applicant’s ownership or control and is to be provided for
informal recreational use as part of the scheme. It is laid to rough grass and is
enclosed by hedgerows.

The application comes to committee due to objections from Kingston Bagpuize with
Southmoor Parish Council and numerous local residents.

A location plan is attached at appendix 1.

PROPOSAL

This is a reserved matters submission to consider the appearance and landscaping of
the development. The consideration of the principle of the development, the means of
vehicular access into the site, the layout of the development and the scale of the
proposed buildings were made at the outline application stage, and are not for
reconsideration as part of this reserved matters submission.

In support of the application the following documents have been submitted:
e Planning Statement (August 2012 - WWADP)
e Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (July 2012 — Tim Lynch Associates)

In addition the following have been submitted to update other aspects of the proposal:
e Design and Access Statement (Nov 2012 - WWADP)
e Archaeology Desk Based Assessment (August 2012 - OA)
e Drainage Strategy — 12-1058.001 Rev D (May 2012 - ICS)

Page 19



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

The following have been re-submitted from the outline application for completeness for
the current reserved matters application:

e Tree Report (April 2012 — Sacha Barnes)

e Ecological Report (May 2012 - AAE)

e Transport Statement (October 2012 — DTA)

The appearance reserved matters details deal with the external finish and appearance
of the dwelling houses as approved under the outline permission.

The landscaping reserved matters details cover the hard and soft landscaping
treatment of the site other than the roads and private rear domestic gardens.

The proposal is a major development and is contrary to the policies of the development
plan. The outline application was publicised as a departure and the decision to grant
panning permission was made on this basis.

Extracts from the application plans are attached at appendix 2.

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS

Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council — “ The council confirmed its
objection to the proposed development (originally described in P12/V1302/0). The
area was specifically excluded from housing development in the recently produced
parish plan as it provides open country within the village and views to the Ridgeway.
Development would seriously impact on the village environment by making the core of
the village significantly more urban. Although the application refers to modifications to
the plans following discussions with the parish council, this should not be read as parish
council support.

The proposals for planning gain by providing an area of public land hidden behind a
dense housing development without any facilities would prove of very limited benefit to
the village community.”

In addition the parish council has indicated concerns which they consider “must be fully
addressed before the development is approved”. These are not reserved matters but
relate to the provision of broadband service connections; water supply and waste water
disposal issues identified on other local sites; and the desire to remove car parking off
the new estate roads to improve the visual character of the area.

Representations from local residents — A total of 30 representations had been received
at the time of writing this report, of which 26 object and four support the proposal. The
objections are made are on the following grounds:

Contrary to local policy

Increased stress on local amenities, infrastructure and water pressure

Increased traffic leading to additional road congestion and safety issues
Inadequate parking leading to overspill parking on surrounding roads

Harmful impact on the open character of this end of the village

Scale of the proposal (density) is out of keeping with the local area

Loss of amenity through overlooking, light pollution, loss of views

Support for the scheme is on the basis of :
e Provides houses for young people in the village

Page 20



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

Design Officer - There is a lack of variety in the detailing of the proposed dwellings -
brick soldier courses, window types and exposed rafter feet for example are common
across the site and it is also not clear how materials are to be varied. As presented the
dwellings do not readily reflect the character and variety of local buildings and do not
reflect the guidance in the Residential Design Guide.

Arboriculturalist - No objection.

Landscape Architect— More details on how the interface between the road and the
public open space should be provided. Currently the proposed swale is shown 1.5m
wide but no details of its depth are shown. Adjacent to this is then the footpath and
behind this a proposed low level fence to prevent vehicle access to the open space. It
may be better to create a little more space for the swale, and have the

proposed fence adjacent to the road to prevent cars parking on the verge and

the swale.

Generally the proposed planting proposals are fine but there are a few issues

with the proposed tree planting. With regard to the open space, there is enough
space to use a non-street tree species rather than the proposed Acer

campestre Streetwise . These trees should also wrap around the southern side of the
park.

Ash needs to be substituted with another tree species such as small leaf lime
and less horse chestnut used in the scheme due to the continued problems
with cankers. Indian Horse Chestnut could be used as well.

There are opportunities throughout the scheme, where feature trees could
enhance the layout, such as at the terminus of streets i.e. by plot 28, 39, 43, 51,
50 etc. and adjacent to the pumping station.

Thames Water — Initial comments stated that they had no further comment to make on
the basis of the outline permission. A reassessment of the drainage issues affecting the
area, has now identified the desirability to improve the water infrastructure to address
the needs of the development. This is still achievable under the conditions applied to
the outline permission for drainage services.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

P12/V1302/O - Approved (16/01/2013)

Outline application for erection of 50 dwellings, new public open space and new
vehicular access.

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan

The local plan was adopted in July 2006. The following relevant policies have been
considered to be saved by the Secretary of State’s decision of 1 July 2009 whilst the
new local plan is being produced:

Policy DC1 - requires high quality design

Policy DC6 - requires hard and soft landscaping

Policy DC9 - ensure development will not unacceptably harm the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment.

Policy NE7 requires developments within the North Vale Corallian Ridge not to harm the

Page 21



5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

landscape quality of the area unless an overriding need is identified and any impact is
minimised.

Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG)

Residential Design Guide — December 2009 : Provides guidance on design and layout
and advice for the provision and maintenance requirements for open space areas.
Sustainable Design and Construction — December 2009 : Code for Sustainable Homes
guidance to achieve code level 3 and working to code level 4 by 2013.

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) — March 2012

Paragraph 50 - create sustainable, inclusive and mixed communities.

Paragraphs 57, 60 and 61 — promote local distinctiveness and integrate development
into the natural, built and historic environment.

Paragraph 109 — contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Outline permission

The outline permission agreed the principle of housing development on this land, the
means of vehicular access from the public highway, the layout of the proposed housing,
and the scale of the buildings. These aspects have not been materially altered as part
of this reserved matters submission and are unaffected by the details presented here.
The current application is for the consideration of is the appearance of the buildings
and the landscaping of the site.

The parish council has not raised any comment specifically on the reserved matters
issues other than to seek additional facilities for the open space south of the site on
land to be transferred to the parish. The parish council comments relate in the main
back to the outline application considerations, which have been determined by the
planning committee and should therefore not be reconsidered as there has been no
significant change in assessment policy or material fact concerning the proposed
development of the site.

Appearance reserved matters

Good design in layout is a key aspect of sustainable development, and the NPPF is
explicit in seeking a high quality outcome. The proposed development does not have
an adverse impact in terms of the surrounding overall appearance of the area and
would generally be in keeping with the existing surroundings.

The scheme provides for 50 dwellings of both single and two storey design. The
proposed arrangement of buildings on the site limits overall views to a couple of
aspects from main public vantage points. The development is also a reasonably
enclosed area, with retained field boundary hedgerows to Faringdon Road to the north.
The development will undoubtedly be seen from beyond the site, but would have a
limited overall impact on the existing built-up character of this part of the village.

The reserved matters proposal reflects dwelling types, which by building outline are
similar to the arrangement shown and approved as part of the outline permission. The
details of the dwellings are now submitted for consideration. The scheme shows 11
different building types, ranging from three-bedroom bungalows (house type C),
through two bedroom dwellings (house types |, J), to five bedroom dwellings (house
type H, G). These are of traditional designs with a mix of roof pitch options, dormers,
and porch entrance areas. A range of dwellings also have chimneys.

Page 22



6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

7.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

The use of materials promoted is varied, but from a limited pallet. This enables variety
within the appearance of the different house types, but also a level of consistency of
approach to provide a common design link across the development. This does reflect
the general character of existing development s in village and given the setting of the
site, this is not viewed as being detrimental to the development itself or to the
surrounding houses in this part of the village.

Given the relatively small number of units proposed, their arrangement on the site and
the variation in house design, the limitation in the variety in the detailing of the
proposed dwellings (i.e. brick soldier courses, window types and exposed rafter feet) is
not viewed as being a significant visual issue to the scheme or the overall setting of the
development.

Landscaping reserved matters

Additional information has been provided to show how the proposal retains and
maintains the existing boundaries to the site with additional landscaping of the open
area within the housing layout. Planning conditions have secured the retention of
hedgerows and trees and excluded boundary screening from individual garden areas to
ensure the long-term safeguarding of these important and established landscape
features.

Following the comments of the council's Landscape Architect, replacement tree species
have been provided to add to the variety of new planting. These changes are
considered to address the landscape concerns raised about the originally submitted
details.

Other considerations - drainage issues

The outline permission included planning conditions for the submission and approval of
a drainage system for the site. This condition was applied to ensure control of the
requirements that have been highlighted by Thames Water on this submission.

Other considerations — neighbour impact

The proposal has been considered acceptable and has been given outline permission.
The details submitted for reserved matters consideration provide the landscape setting
and the appearance of the buildings into the consideration. The details as provided are
viewed as being acceptable to the locality and to surrounding neighbouring properties.
There is no harmful impact caused due to any overlooking or over shadowing of
existing dwellings from the development. The character of the area, with a housing
estate to the north of Faringdon Road directly opposite this site, will not be unduly
compromised, albeit the open nature will alter due to the fact that buildings will be sited
on the land.

CONCLUSION

This reserved matters application seeks approval for the appearance of the
development and the landscaping of the site, and the submitted details are considered
acceptable as part of the overall development of the housing site.

The appearance of the proposal would be as a new stand alone housing development,
much like other new developments that have taken place within the village over time.
The majority of the houses are set well back from Faringdon Road which limits a direct
visual comparison with existing properties in the area. Notwithstanding that, the
traditional design and use of established materials has been considered and is
acceptable within this village environment without any harm being caused to the
character or appearance of the area.

Page 23



7.3

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

The landscaping to be retained and to be additionally provided will enable the
development to quickly settle into the general mixed character of residential
development along Faringdon Road without harming the character or appearance of
the area.

RECOMMENDATION

Grant reserved matters approval subject to the following conditions:
Commencement

The approval of the reserved matters to which this permission relates must be begun
not later than the expiration of one year FROM 16 January 2013, the date of the outline
permission P12/V1302/0O.

Landscape

All hard and soft landscape works shall be carried out in accordance with the details
and programme as submitted and approved by this permission. Thereafter, the
landscaped areas shall be maintained for a period of 5 years. Any trees or shrubs
which die or become seriously damaged or diseased within 5 years of planting shall be
replaced by trees and shrubs of similar size and species to those originally planted
Trees

Prior to the commencement of development, the methodology outlined in the submitted
tree report (Sasha Barnes - April 2012) to ensure the protection of trees on the site
during construction shall be implemented. No works shall be carried out on site before
the arboricultural protection and safegusrding methodology has been implemented. All
works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved tree report. At all times
during construction, the tree protected areas shall not be used to park or manoeuvre
vehicles, site temporary offices or other structures, store building materials or soil, mix
cement/concrete or light bonfires.

Boundaries

Notwithstanding any details shown on the approved drawings, as part of the landscape
details the site internal and external boundaries shall be provided in accordance with a
detailed scheme and programme of implementation which shall first have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The programme
shall ensure that the approved boundary treatments for each dwelling are completed
prior to the occupation of that dwelling, and the approved boundary treatments for the
whole site are completed prior to the occupation of the last dwelling. All boundary
treatments to individual plots rear private garden areas that adjoin public areas (roads,
footpaths, open space, amenity planting areas) shall be constructed in brick and / or
stone walls to match the nearby and associated dwelling houses.

Plot curtilage boundaries

Notwithstanding the submitted plans showing the layout and plot locations, the
individual plot boundaries demarking the curtilages of individual plots shall be provided
and shall exclude from individual plots any and all existing areas of field boundary
hedgerow and tree planting. Such areas shall be retained as part of the structural
landscaping of the site and be subject to comprehensive upkeep and long term
management to be agreed as part of legal agreement attached to the planning
permission.

Plot restriction to southern boundary

Notwithstanding the submitted plans showing the layout and plot locations, the
individual house positions shall provide a minimum rear garden length of 10m unless
otherwised agreed in writing by the local planning authority and for those plots to be
located to the southern boundary of the application site, they shall have a minimum rear
garden length if orientated towards the southern boundary of 12m which shall be clear
of the retained field hedgerow and tree planting protected by condition 2 above.

Page 24



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

7 Materials as on plan

The exterior of the development hereby permitted shall only be constructed in the
materials specified on the plans hereby approved or in materials which shall previously
have been approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Author / Officer: David Rothery — Major Applications Officer
Contact number: 01235 540349
Email address: david.rothery@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 25



Ao |

Pl2 vitz) M

642 0 o

_ _ e —m.NsD.NEN_
- § oN By |

=5 o

e : NV1d NOILYDO1 3LIS

davAppemisam

zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz
3 YIRS i >
.rﬁ 851 (SEzL0) ¥E /
£ Se11s lsezi P ]

|~

A

5
L G H1HQ SURIPIOp “uaBuTy
IW\W 19845 U8 5 12 553 09
Et: STy L

ue[d Uoneso]

?‘

sawoH ad 1op
Ioounpnog
peoy uopbupied jo Inog pue
uswido@aag [enuapisay

R —
r/ﬁ

\

pemsp] s Soptinali] aa e,

Ay

AL

r—-‘“’%}
T
NIIRS

L

I

=N
I

(N

NikGaze

Page 26

VS

Ha e s

iEiiE

A

S

I | I |

iy
%

HEIS

N
/

/]

Mﬂm‘iﬁ

S
\
S

Bty
i
i

g
_’

[0
A
=

V=" 1 0 5T

{s

\
R

We'18

Wl

g
v

\
T o Gl T
itiAs 2 e

=

%
b

L.

T L

IOV OO | | .
TYSR NOTSNIBAL IO HLODS ANy WA IcLiNn cld

13 k]
Fic 2 5
thin e B iy
B3 ERcS a8 Iz
==
J :
1 o
2
T_ 4 =




Ar?px ZA

572 3 P 00n

v_.é_ ac—us§_ SZ00

gar)

i_sw o aEiH avieoi sz

PiZ/v_a}u/nw\_

BERALD _ Wrd [
EV@00CL: L LYy@dos: e
€102 18qoxD e

dOvAppEMISOM

SUINHYIS NAMQL ANY SL5IE[HBUY

0750 dpo-AppemISIN BUANbUD LD
299126 (SEIUN 0y
EELEZE (SEZLE) 8L

WMLICH AL

Ueld NG

SAGOH Ak A0y
FLLUTTE [T
peoy uopbuued jo yinog pue
ﬁ...oEn_o_wbmn_ fenuapIsay

T SuotsE ) e B

SUOHRPURBLILLCOa)

sucnepuswLINs;
501804 Ad T8
‘92 PUT 12

srg ed mosugsnlng | Zuses] |

vakanan oo
sre Jousuwbny | zuseef 2

su Budeospi] | zuawez|

s o pepre suted [ 2hznv9e] 3

suawannbal
au skemabiy D30 o
pepuowe suitiood | gunee] 4

. Ajuo spen
m_m_._wg_sns

23N0Y may ‘pappe

sn ol Budund  |gowes| o
freptioliss

sy sgedssamy  [zZunie| B

sd

=

SWSWPUBWE SHOYEA | ZLDI/SL|

-

|2 101 Aqpeay Buriny, | ZLokL
g oy

huray Fsea2 uBnsape

L QUE S[EM SIS O]

5H wnoa fumedresy  lzpoune| s

P
O R
uonEASIg BUEdG jeang LTS

A [P Su0i /

fuepunog es .’

gD
pareyS - Buisnop Sqepiomy -

fejuet - Bursnoy eiqEP.CSY @

P bu 0y swon, Busak Iy
s patiearep ; poseasp bugspcy
5200 Bmsa jo £y

R G 1608 4,

eei pesconiy ()

oy b

#ot] HEH

Bupuald Rratmor pasodold d‘

apmg Frsf

—
fmipm et s i
et ke

Tl 2 ot patsoded seumdans|p K

apx sunig

I 0 o 35 1 St 140 e 1 s L S
e oGNS 45 SO AR R I

_muo Wiiden
Ay 5o ueleiaLGd UI|AGUG U4 INGYLm peis 37 K0U S
Koo 5148, vonoadsut syand o AjuD s5eding Ay Jm PUT PEEL
Eny i pure b0 USRS 35 15 12 LRSS D) LuenEDd

e FpEw Mo .,

"|I|I”L
sy

.t
..

BUREACE

el

i

4 SR 0z

T

ELia BUABY IO TG

BN Wm

Frovewsa 35 oy
.._%ziﬁ

g3t

z
3
E

D

i
Uty

ARSI

o

i

w i AT R

T

(%0p)08 =
Fuisnoy SgRpCHEAnNIEa PEUNOIEK
(%92 b1 = SBSNOY PAq ZoU [BI0L

ubs J0L58  $esnoy gg [EoL

SLEL <
2Lk
=R

2384
0Bz

¥
4
<
8
s
z81z ¥
¥
¥
£
4
g

©
- W

[X4:13

BavE

001 mojpfung
566

sIEL

ubs spag

L i< T ST TR
< o000 WL O =~

¢
&

Q™ A NCTLN 7Zld

TCONMK ao=’ TVo= NOIN ISt 2 Hl O

C

N7

[y |

P




MO 2b

Pizvian g

6= FE S0 2 00

5200

m.E— i._

_ Y Loid
] ™

iy

g5 ™[gH
SY@O0LL 1YBOSL
Z10Z 1PGUSA0N

dAO¥ApREM]ISam

SHINNVIY HMOL GNY S1031/HDHY
Ao S b S

7 samzs [z Lo} e
631£%5 15100 e

S35 TEXQ 'MUSPLRG unpSuy
\Ba0s U 15 1583 09
BSOGARER SUL

B

B

SUONEARI S

sawoH Shg 10}
0QLUYINOS
peoy uopbulied 10 \[pnog pue
wpwidoeaag [ERUapISTH

] BT SucAe| ereg [ he)

yoey 3o s e 3y
56| ousobueys woys o suopse | zrec ¥

“BOTBUOE AAAE.
L Rl
RS undn s 0o e 1P 221 49 s

Ty L on pRAKEIS] S A AL
P SE0RIBLUILD it 530156) A5 U PG K, &) BUD|SusiE]

Aaw e
D B g S s e sl Potiesr
ol

w13 ity
29340 oo uoycnaoyd syl nauye pelia og 1o 1
07 514 “DeRFaedr IRaY ya Am sasodand i i) PUE G|
oy TEEQ pUB a0 W BUAKD B4} 1O Lir YSRESS @, WA
AT TSR 64 10 ABROAITE ) (e S iy i A 3
smut Bupanyoy
9401 posge oy zoldas Baoin 1 Aua VoSt BouuEd
& Of UOREI0) | UDDEEU} AN 3L SEMEID ANTUITID DUF
A5 Q) AUCHIAY (R 21 40] SIRABNT G651 ISP (K
2y up|ESiLIEd UBUIiM INGUIM PEoNpCIdel 19 DAKIDT 20
Ko et P QY ARRR T30 18 MDA 201 5 B L

peC] ss800E mal OJUO @C_Om.u_. aU20s Joalls - m Co_“_.m>¢—m

9301d

£1301d 310d §10ld 0L 10d L old

(umoys moJsabpaH} peoy uopbulie] Buloe) susos 19943 - Z uoneas|y

£ 30/d

& 100

£ 10}

¥ #oid F#0d : 8 i0id

(mosebpey puiyeg) peoy uopbue Buioe) susos 190415 - | UOI}eAd|]

L10d

Z 10id

£ 101d

¥ old CJold 910/d




B-bE ) P wx]

_ Y 20id

] “aN 5ma

J mwaoL
N 58 PRlsd =
X

L=

SY@O0L L LYDOS L o
2i0¢ 1equieacy
Ja¥ApPEMISSM

SHINNYTd MWL ONY SLORLIHONY
el g
299125 (SE2L0) ¥E]
mw—nwmmwﬂ—z BE

G FLXC SR S TUER
1R3NS WHEH 13150 03

ESTIE ST

wEq

. suonieAs|g oUS

sauoH akd 0y
Agowgnes.
peoy uopBuued o 1INGeS pue
1uswdolans(] |EUapISIL

[Poareya| sfEgu) SUSOY ) | nod|
Foc awon Dz e 315 0
so|  sulsofurip apn of ooy | zan| vl

Piz virzi am

“uegEeuGs fanns

Az pip s wy Bursie 10 U| KKLIB 18} HCAPPeALISaN, A
Py ] AT O o8 o PGl i
A8 LD WER] 9 AT ELWELR S 1o AIRINT08 AL

s By o papota ssenracs e
q

pae

v Ly

BT KFIGE 0 932 U] 55NN JUNG 1P 1P SO DTy 0

a0 2Rl ST g PR A KR WO, SRR 19 B

AU o

aul 16 norssIuId LB U 1oy PAIBES 37 U P

#G03 51U | UoRKadEUr SIARG 1D ARG S5ECUE U0 K0) DU BEEL
Ty tnsidg x udck ot pa

2T AFA FS31 10 AU Enp, K ST KB ST KD S

g

Somew Sumagoy
a3 ) posers o wojdes asoiy 1 Jger sty BURURE
© ) UG[ISIR) U] UoMs<lsL: JHGNG 10 SEUINIR FVRGNIZIA pus
A0 O AUCHANY GUICLEC 20t O SAMADLE DEG1 IERAEY NELIAIDS

6% 10(d

plo JuSRlpE 61 SSe00Y

(¢ ed) Aepunog uleyinos Buole susds 104S - § UOIJBA|T

Bt 10d L 101d

(1 ved) Aepunog uisyinos Buoje ausos 1881S - G uoneAs|y

ELEVATION GONTINUES BELOW

9 101d

S 10ld ¥ 1¢d

soeds uado oygnd jo yinos o} sbejuoi) sUSds 134S - { UOIJBAS|T

L& 101

ceo/d

ge 1010 FE 10

IEONRIOOS Trast NOISNISYY JOHoSANYT NS 1SN T

JACHY SANNILNDD NOILvATNS

Panpa 2Q
auU —J




Agenda ltem 12

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P13/V0065/HH
APPLICATION TYPE HOUSEHOLDER
REGISTERED 29 January 2013
PARISH CUMNOR
WARD MEMBER(S) Dudley Hoddinott
Judy Roberts
John Woodford
APPLICANT Mr Brian Purcell-Smith
SITE 18 Leys Road Cumnor OX2 9QF
PROPOSAL Erection of detached open bay and closed bay

garage with space in loft above (re-submission of
application P12/V1782/HH)

AMENDMENTS

GRID REFERENCE 445727/204440

OFFICER Stuart Walker

—_
- O

2.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

INTRODUCTION

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a detached garage
building with accommodation above in the rear garden of 18 Leys Road. The property
is located on the north side of Leys Road, within the village conservation area and the
North Vale Corallian Ridge landscape designation.

The application comes to committee because Cumnor Parish Council objects.

PROPOSAL

The proposal is to erect a timber clad garage building, measuring 6.9m wide by 6m
deep with an overall height of 6.5m. The ground floor consists of a single bay car port,
a single garage bay and an internal staircase to the first floor (with a separate entrance
door). The first floor is to be used as ancillary living accommodation with an en-suite.
The plans have been amended to steepen the roof pitch and reduce the size of the
window to address officer comments on design. A copy of the plans showing the
location of the proposal and its design is attached at appendix 1.

Prior to the submission of the application, the applicant removed eight trees from the
site without the required prior consent of the council. These trees were protected under
conservation area legislation and, following investigation by the enforcement team, the
replacement of two trees has been suggested (the other six trees would have received
consent to be removed). The proposed replacement trees, a mountain ash and scots
pine, are shown on the submitted plans.

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS
Cumnor Parish Council objects. Their full comments are attached at appendix 2.

Conservation Officer: “The scheme has been amended in accordance with my
comments made on the 13/2/13 and | therefore have no objection to the proposal.”

County Highways: no objection.

Forestry Team: no objection.

Page 30



3.5

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.2

5.3

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

Five letters of objection have been received from local neighbours raising the following
issues:

e The owner has felled several trees within the conservation area without consent.

e The replacement trees are inadequate and facilitate the proposed development.
The proposal would have been impossible to build had proper process been
followed where the retention of the trees could have been required.

e The replacement trees are too close to neighbouring properties and will
adversely impact neighbours in respect of loss of light, damage to drains /
underground services / driveways and trespass.

e The owner is profiteering from his illegal tree felling which appears to have been

pre-meditated.

The building is too large, too tall and more akin to a dwelling.

The building will be occupied as a separate dwelling.

Loss of light / privacy

Over development

The proposal will exacerbate current parking problems associated with this
property as the current parking area is not sufficently large enough to serve the
needs of the dwelling.

e Lack of parking for future occupants of the accommodation.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY
VE12/134 — Enforcement investigation regarding removal of trees in conservation area

P12/V1782/HH - Withdrawn (26/09/2012)
Erection of detached open bay garage with secure store and loft space above

P09/V1391/0 - Approved (08/10/2009)
Outline application for demolition of existing garages. Erection of two detached
dwellings with vehicular access

P06/V0911/O - Approved (31/08/2006)
Demolition of two garages and erection of two houses

P95/V0423 - Approved (15/08/1995)
Two storey extension to enlarge living room with bedroom over

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 policies:

DC1 - Design

DC5 - Access

DC6 - Landscaping

DC9 - Impact of development on neighbouring uses

HE1 - Preservation and enhancement of conservation areas: implications for
development

NE7 - The North Vale Corallian Ridge

Residential Design Guide (December 2009)
National Planning Policy Framework
PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Impact on character / conservation area
The conservation area appraisal (January 2011) describes Leys Road as having a

Page 31



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

sporadic form of development that is tighter at the top end (where the application site is
located) such that properties are set forward and have strip gardens running back at
right angles to the street.

The new garage building is located to the rear of the existing dwelling and thus has little
prominence in public views within the conservation area. The new building (as
amended) is considered acceptable in terms of its size and location, and will preserve
the character and appearance of the conservation area. The traditional design and the
use of timber cladding mirrors timber cladding used on nos. 20 and 22 Leys Road
which are sited to the rear of the site. Furthermore, the height and steep pitched roof
form matches the garage element of no. 20 Leys Road which is considered acceptable.

The key impact on the conservation area has been the prior removal of the trees.
Whilst it is accepted by your officers that had the trees remained the recommendation
on this application would be for refusal, officers consider there is no defendable case to
refuse planning permission now due to the fact the trees are no longer there.

Amenity

Concerns have been raised by local residents in terms of over-dominance, loss of light
and potential overlooking. It is considered, however, that any impact on residential
amenity would not be so harmful to warrant refusal on such grounds. The development
accords with the amenity standards in the adopted residential design guide. Conditions
can be imposed to ensure the use of the garage building remains ancillary and
incidental to the main house and no new openings are created under permitted
development rights (recommended conditions 4, 5 and 6 refer).

The proposed building is not considered to be an overdevelopment of the site and
sufficient parking space is available within the site to meet the needs of the property.
The county engineer raises no objections. Officers see no defendable case, therefore,
to refuse permission on such grounds.

With respect to replacement tree planting, the trees shown on the submitted drawings
are not required to offset the visual impact of this development but have been
suggested as a possible remedy to the enforcement investigation into the unauthorised
removal of the trees. The forestry team has assessed their likely impact in relation to
neighbouring property and consider their position to be acceptable.

Members will be aware that the unauthorised removal of trees in a conservation area
without consent is a potential prosecution matter. The enforcement team has advised
their investigation is ongoing but that it may not be in the public interest to pursue
prosecution action as the trees removed had limited public amenity value and the
owner has agreed to replace the two most important trees.

CONCLUSION

The proposal to erect a detached garage building with accommodation above is
considered to be acceptable. It will not detract from the character of the area, and will
not harm the character and appearance of the conservation area, residential amenity or
highway safety. The proposal, therefore, complies with relevant development plan
policies and the National Planning Policy Framework.

RECOMMENDATION

Grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:
1:TL1 - Time limit

2 : Approved plans

3 : MC2 - Materials (samples)

Page 32



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

: RE11 - Garage accommodation

: RE12 - Ancillary accommodation

: RE26 - No windows or rooflights in garage building
: LS4 - Tree protection

No oabs

Author: Stuart Walker
Contact number: 01235 540505
Email: stuart.walker@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 33



S S e R R

&ﬂ?&%ﬁ?ﬂ%m’&M%Y”Wﬁﬁw%%ﬁmﬁg%’ﬁ}%%»ﬁ@fw}@Mx |
)
RPenpix 4.

Vo FARM

&b sy

— ]
e moze S S0

I8 LeYs Foad , Cumnel. , Oxoy,
. EgecTlo OF DETACHED OfEN BAY ¥ (LOSED
| Gaargs WNiTH LOFT SPACET ABOVE.
1B LocATIoN FAAN.
MG, M. 1 bATE TAN Zo/S3.

| Page 34



/B LEYS ROAD | COMNKE , OXON .
ERECTTION OF DETACHED ORN RAY & CLOSED GpRiGE WITH LoFF-She ARYE.
Broc ARy #  KLoor FLAN.
Ing. No. 2. - DAE: TAY., 293,

Page 35



' 3.5 ’5
<24 10 Zn

PLMJ s | - i SCALE 1.: 500

FROFOSED REBR GARAGE T0 No. /8 LEVS Kb CoMMek. .
FLAN  SHowiNG EXSTING TREES

7
‘ ! \
e Q JPREAD OF TREET ‘\Qifoor'/”mcﬁw ZoNE.

Page 36




CEN e AT m’”‘»;
ﬁm -

‘sww

LG

g"

ST w L
Winnhoesd

I_MN )

M
et
LM?M;%}“‘{{ ;,,5? i*wm TR sttt o+ * .ﬁ ;r" ﬁiﬁ?‘g M,ﬂw i

o - |

o

o .
B O I t Vi
;

i

cE sy

MMM??”W Mw;} ww zfﬁfvfw@z

faad, ﬁﬁMﬁa&“

gxli“::’wf%fﬁ ‘ng; %
%

e

i .

R L ot m@ A, TR o,em%

|

Aofois BOETNG 2 3 )
T ©oa : :
o **;:Wi ¢ f»* ‘“}i‘x A
i

Fg}fﬁé%«rkm :,F %, f’.ﬁ s,ﬁf g m
Foecs

GO Fioe el

A

Seppe 4

Page 37

L Foey




G i e 4
CERGE, S £

e g
TR o g
g :

A
P e |

o }

i

3

- e,

4

!

— " H
N g VN L
LR BLLENGE S N | A ig
. ;

.
S
.
.
&
.
g

&
g
B

H
H
H
i
| e,
H
H
i
emg ks
H P

i B

H
§
. AP o

o T FTEL g g T g g
o A w;? S 4 ‘%{M L Wﬁ%‘:f%}j‘

0¥ e - " _
Aoy, RS ETE v SN S J
) S e

LN ﬁ,ﬁg b I e I L R e f

4 i ;o T
T

T LI T




g R r— s e e ews wescesare - e o i " N .m.--»i

9 i

! ’
&,

) < . ;

O

A L LA JHOW 4 Lo
T AR AT LX) GALASE p ‘””W"’f?‘ Frre s
b s o ' s‘iﬁ& RO M"?ﬁu{« & mﬁ%%ﬁﬁi‘?ﬁ”
}5“‘} ,‘znv:fhﬁ::mé%f‘. Fs f‘”,, e ) f ﬁ? ii};f,,dt,m " 4* g > /‘"’f ]

ERW LR PR
A e )
AR Herd

SEALE 4 e

S xiﬁ‘" £ ﬂg Lo, O rdvog

EErr e

Fo g oy Y gt v 4 et e e "
oot ﬁn.x’aﬁgw ChA 5(7,:@’”5:"% G E L ’”f“‘ ! g“ff o

CE : 3 S e i P My e,
ATR S ffffwwf?’“’" o 5:%{? & ﬁ”ﬁ 53 S
¥
) oy ¥ - PR
INT Ao W:/ Yol




AT D fud

; :

AU .
|
;

|
|
|
| |

et wwm e sy v s 1

S SN

Page 40

{WEST ) AR

¢

FEFILL Rl




18 L%QJ, Coman AN > QL _:
P13 [vooss | hy

: af White Horse
+
CONSULTATION WITH CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL

_ 7 Officer: Stuart Walker
Application P13/\VO065/HH Amended Yes -
reference: ~ plans:
Application Other
type:
Address: 18 Leys Road, Cumnor, Oxford OX2 9QF
Proposal: Erection of detached open bay and closed bay garage with space in loft
above. (Re-submission of application P12/V1782/HH). Amended Details.
CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL:
1.

considers that this application shouid be APPROVED for the followmg
reasons:

considers that this application should be REFUSED for the following
reasons (planning reasons must be given;

Cumnor Parish Council notes that in this amended version of P12/V1782/HH the
applicant has sought to address some of the comments that were made in response to
the last version. Specifically the pitch of the roof has been altered to provide a steeper
pitch, as suggested by the Conservation Officer on 13 February 2013, though without
narrowing the building as he also suggested. In doing so the height of the building has
been increased somewhat and this is likely to lead to an enhanced feeling of dominance
of the building on its neighbours, notably 16 Leys Road. At the same time there is now an
indicative lay-out of the living space in the loft.

However these amendments do nothing to address the other major concerns that Council -

had about this application and Cumnor Parish Councn reiterates its previous objections
as follows:

Cumnor Parish Council has grave concerns about a number of aspects of thls application,
principally in relation to the trees that have been removed.

The application requires consideration both of the principles at stake and the
contradictory opinions expressed by different disciplines involved in prowdmg opinions —
as summarised in the following paragraphs.

Council is mindful of the fact that trees in a Conservation Area have the same protection
as trees covered by a Tree Preservation Order. Prior to the development of Nos.20 and
22 Leys Road in 2009, a full arboriculturat survey was undertaken which identified three
trees in the rear garden of No.18 Leys Road as being of ‘high quality and value’ as well as
a hedge and sundry other trees of moderate or low quality and value. Several of those
trees, including the three named as being of ‘high quality and value’, were cut down

Page 41




without permission in the summer of 2012. A photo dated 23 June 2012 shows them still
to be standing. By 13 August 2012, when the first application concerning this proposed
development (P12/V1782/HH) was submitted, they had been felled. It appears to Council

that the felling of the trees could be interpreted as an act designed to facilitate the
application.

Following the withdrawal of application P12/V1782/HH, the issue of the felling of the trees
was referred to the Enforcement Officer at the Vale. Council understands that it was her.

wish and intention that the trees should be replaced in their original position by the end of
March 2013.

In this current application it will be noted that it is being proposed to plant three new trees
— a Mountain Ash and a Scots Pine alongside the new building and a Hornbeam further
within the plot. George Reade from the Forestry Team at the Vale seems to concur with
this proposal in his Application Web Comments relating to this application. However this
outcome would be wholly unacceptable to Cumnor Parish Council. First and foremost the
proposed trees would, in the fullness of time, be liable to undermine the foundations of
the new building or to affect the drainage from Nos. 20 and 22 [.eys Road which runs
down the service road. Furthermore in Council’s opinion it would be totally improper that
a conversation between an appiicant and one officer of the Vale should undermine the
wish and intention of another officer of the Vale. In short, it would set a wholly
unacceptable precedent if a developer were to be allowed to fell trees in the Conservation
Area at will without any enforcement consequences. Were planning permission to be

granted on this basis, it would give the green light to any developer to ignore the
constraints of the Conservation Area.

Apart from these considerations, Council does not object to a single, single-storey garage
as originally envisaged in 2009 but a double garage with living accommodation in the loft
is excessive in an already fully developed part of the Conservation Area. With this re-
submission some of the overlooking issues have been addressed but this proposal, if
allowed, would still cause significant loss of privacy to Nos 16 and 24 Leys Road.

If the Planning Committee of the Vale is minded to grant permission, Cumnor Parish
Council requests that conditions be imposed, namely that the new building shouid never
be lived in, rented or sold separately to the main dwellmg namely 18 Leys Road.

3. has NO STRONG VIEWS on this application and accepts that VOWH will

determine it as it considers appropriate. (Please include any comments
below).

Signed by ...... TBrock.......ocooiiviiiiiiee e Dated 19 March 2013
Clerk to Cumnor Parish Council

Page 42




Agenda Item 13

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P13/V0049/FUL

APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION

REGISTERED 23 January 2013

PARISH WANTAGE

WARD MEMBER(S) Jenny Hannaby
Gill Morgan

APPLICANT Mr Gareth Bertram

SITE 21 Wasbrough Avenue Wantage OX12 9BQ

PROPOSAL Conversion of existing extended 4 bedroom property
into 3 bedroom mid-terrace and 1 bedroom dwelling

AMENDMENTS None

GRID REFERENCE 439331/188515

OFFICER Laura Hudson

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 This application relates to 21 Wasborough Avenue, a semi-detached dwelling located
towards the western edge of Wantage within the development boundary as defined on
the local plan proposals map.

1.2 The property sits in a wedge shaped plot on a bend in the road. The site has an
existing vehicular access which serves an integral garage and parking space to the
front, and there is additional parking to the side of the property.

1.3  The application comes to Committee as Wantage Town Council objects.

2.0 PROPOSAL

2.1 The property has been previously extended and the application seeks permission to
sub-divide the existing living accommodation to provide two separate dwellings creating
a terrace of three units.

2.2  The original dwelling would provide a three bedroom unit and the extended element
would form a separate one bedroom unit. The existing garage would be converted to
living accommodation as part of the scheme.

2.3 The only external alterations proposed are the replacement of the garage door with a
window, filling in the existing opening at the front and the insertion of two separate front
doors.

2.4  The garden would be sub-divided lengthways to create separate amenity space and the
parking area would remain the same providing one space at the front for the smaller
unit and at least two spaces at the side for the larger unit.

2.5 Extracts from the application drawings are attached at appendix 1.

3.0 SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS

3.1 Wantage Town Council — “Object. The creation of a terraced property is out of keeping
with the area. There are concerns regarding the adequacy of parking to support two
separate dwellings in this location.”

3.2  County Highways — The required parking standards are met and no new vehicle

accesses are required. No objections subject to the parking being retained as planned.

Page 43



3.3

3.4

5.2

5.3

6.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

Council Waste Team — No objections.

Two letters have been received from neighbouring properties raising concerns that the
development would be out of keeping with the rest of the road which are semi-detached
properties and there are no terraced or one bedroom properties. Also, the proposed
development would depreciate the value of nearby properties (this is not a material
planning consideration).

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

P88/V1996 - Approved (24/02/1988)

Two storey and single storey extensions and alterations to provide additional
accommodation and garage.

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 policies:

Policy H10 refers to development within the built-up areas of the main settlements
including Wantage as defined by the development boundaries on the local plan
proposals map. Development within these boundaries will be permitted subject to
criteria including the impact on the character of the area.

Policy DC1 requires new development to be of a high design quality in terms of layout,
scale, mass, height, detailing, materials to be used, and its relationship with adjoining
buildings.

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access and parking and suitable access from
the public highway.

Policy DC9 seeks to ensure development will not unacceptably harm the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment.

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

At the heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
(paragraphs 14 and 49). Paragraphs 34 and 37 encourage minimised journey lengths
to work, shopping, leisure and education, and paragraphs 57, 60 and 61 seek to
promote local distinctiveness and integrate development into the natural, built and
historic environment. Paragraph 109 requires development to contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment.

Adopted Residential Design Guide 2009

Paragraph 4.2 refers to the sub-division of plots stating that the site’s context should
dictate the approach taken to layout and design.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The main issues to consider in determining the application are; i) the principle of
additional development in this location; ii) whether the proposal would have a harmful
impact on the character of the area; ii) whether there is sufficient amenity space for
both dwellings; and iv) parking and access considerations.

The site is located within the Wantage development boundary in a predominantly

residential area. The principle of an additional dwelling in this location, therefore, is
considered acceptable.

Page 44



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

8.0

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

The application does not propose any additional built development but seeks only to
sub-divide the existing previously extended dwelling. Externally, other than the addition
of a window and two doors in the front elevation, from the street the dwellings would
appear largely the same and, therefore, the existing character and appearance of the
area would be maintained.

Although the area is largely characterised by semi-detached properties, a number of
these have been extended, including the house opposite, which helps to create a more
varied character. It is not considered, therefore, that the proposal would appear out of
keeping with the area.

The existing property is located on a wedge shaped plot providing a larger area to the
side of the dwelling. This enables the plot to be sub-divided whilst providing sufficient
amenity space for both units.

The application proposes the conversion of the existing garage to living
accommodation. However, there is a parking space to the front for the proposed one
bedroom unit, and an existing access and additional parking area to the side with two
spaces to be allocated to the larger unit. The County Engineer has raised no
objections to the proposal subject to the retention of this parking, and a condition is
recommended to ensure this.

It is accepted that the parking arrangement is slightly unusual given the location of the
parking for the larger unit is adjacent to the smaller dwelling, however it is not unusual
to have remote parking courts away from the dwellings they serve or on-street parking
adjacent to the windows of other properties. The alternative would be to provide a
larger hard standing area at the front of the three bedroom unit which would result in
the loss of a green space fronting the street and which would be detrimental to the
character of the area. On balance, it is not considered that the proposed location of the
parking for the larger unit could not justify refusal.

Concern raised by local residents that the proposal would have a harmful impact on
property values in the area is not a material planning consideration and, therefore,
could not justify refusal.

CONCLUSION

The sub-division of the property and plot can be achieved without harming the amenity
of both the existing and proposed residents and without harm to the character of the
area. Sufficient parking is being provided on site. The proposal, therefore, complies
with the policies in the local plan, the residential design guide and the NPPF.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that planning permission is granted subject to the following
conditions:

1: TL1 - Time limit

2: Approved plans

3 : The parking and turning areas shown on approved plan ref: 1259 P107 shall
be kept permanently free of any obstruction to such use.

4 : Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, full details

Page 45



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

of the proposed bin storage enclosures shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

Author / Officer: Laura Hudson, Principal Planning Officer
Contact number: 01235 540508
Email address: laura.hudson@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 46



vS:01:9L EL08/L0/2E.

LB A R

W ASROROAGH AUBILE

Di':é.h ey Fegy -

i v

loF &

I

Yo0ld BGEl ou
2L0Z Jequianap |ep
PATBSIPU] SY 8BS

anss) Buuueld | snyels

ueld ¥201g pue uojjeDo] B|m

abeuep
‘enueny ybnoigsep
| & Juswdoansp pasodold :qof

weieg oy | s

Woo SALLICL@SALLIoN 8
clir/8 59810 1

AL £EX0 "pioyX0 ‘uredsioy
‘PROS WIaYuslq ¥ ‘uleq Joma|

siaubisep Jouall) g adeospue)
s1aubisep [BlUBLILICIAUS
S1oaNyE

P17 SAyY Joy

pepuawe s[e0s (Gl [0/£Z b

uonduaseq are] |Asy

'DAUESSE Aleioush
usaq aAkl §861 JO oy slusied
pue sufisaq ‘wbufdon eyl jo
A} dedeys up paquosep swbu iy g
"SOM
2} JO JuBWIUSLLILWoI 0] Joud
8]I5 8] U0 UO[DNIISucD Brnsixa
GLE HOBLD ISNLL JODBAUOD BY| b
“Panss! s LUOJSISA PAsIAI
e Ajggeipaiun; Aousuno wo.j
panowal aq o1 ) Bumelp siyp ‘e
-Buismeip s woy
PBS[e0s 8q BINOUS SUCISUBWIP ON 'F
MSY 19000 NI 4
“sjoajyose
ou) O} Alsreipawiu) palagel
20 PINOYS 1USWND0R JeUjo Ale
pue BuimeIp Si4] Usamlag pUNOL
Aouedaiosip AUy spagyoie
auyl jo uossiuuad Joud oy
Buimelp siy1 ue umeys siielep o)
Wy speLL aq ABL UOTEIASD ON "

S310N

0s

WootL

£2 @ 005 | 9|els

wool

05 0
N NS

oGl ?@
ueid yooig E

£ @ 0S| :| 2eas

oz L §0rdY

ue|d Lopeso 6

enuane yBnoigsem |z
J"E_m 9l

Pana 47

T

ugv

A V.Y )
AP




o

l (GOASRODROUEGH. A

oL O P s

Pi3

{

22X

L [

"""f i o

{
)

AND
[

28096l glog/gl/ g

L0ld 65¢H ou
ZL0E legwaoap :a1ep
00Z: 1 oleas

anss| Buuueld | smels

pesodoid se ueid sg PR

ofermep
‘anusay ybnoigsemm

12 12 uswdajaasp pascdoid :gol

WRMOE BN | JusD

wo2'sAyLoy@sALLD) @
CLIFLB 59810 1

Alp ££x0 ‘pioxo ‘yredsioy
‘pEOI WIBYUSL F ‘Uleq Jemo|

sisubisep Jousiu) ¢ adeospue|
sisubisep [elusWUOIAUS
S1oalYDIE

P11 sAyy Joy

uoRduosag areq |ASY

‘paposse Ajeioust
USSG SARY GRE| JO 10V Slualed
pue subisag ubuidon suy jo
AL Jeideya ul paquosep sl Iy g
‘SyIom
3y} o JUBLISIUBWLLO o} Jojd
alls H4 $0 UoIoTISUDD Bupsixe
S 3oed ISNW JOoBI0D 8y ¢
"PAnss| S| LOISIaA POSIAGL
© Algjeipawiy) Aous1ng 1oy
paaowas ag o} S| Buiwelp sny) g
"BumiIp S} ol
paleas 5 PINOYS SUOISUALWIP ON
MEY 18NCa Ni I
‘sjoatiae
ay) o] ARleipalw) passel
84 PINOUS Juewnoop Jatjle Aue
puE ButmBlp 11 Usamiaq pLno)
* Aouedauosip Auy ‘slasuye
ul [0 uoissiuuad Joud InGuum
Brameip siyl uc UMCUS S[IRISD Su
WD) SpBLL 8 ABLU LOTEIASD ON "}

S31ON

o

w o} S 0
E— N N

£E 12 002 | 98

4

oozi L /Zond
s \ b/

anuasy
yBnoigsep, 1
Auawe

anuzny
glnngsep w1z
R

w {p} g7 (#) 0982
% % () 0g2) Aucis U Sgoop
3 aqug paEs] UDSUINL

a/yv L ais uy

yBnaigses L2 pig
-F J0J 80203 CUpUED

- —
wntRAy

yBneugsEAy 1E P

£ 0, 30808 QUpEd

o B N\
e pased \..\..nn E .Wav.w /
pauE _,w"_.,._?:m;m - / 0@?
Bunsica 9
oY
o
Sy
4
)
»
o

Panpo 489
age4o




¥ ZL0T/EL0Z.

08

L0

M.)l A W \[ AL

A :2/& Lt Q) Peid

gf

T

c0ld 692l ‘ou
¢10g sBqusaep 2lep
ol L a[eos
anss) Buluueld | snels
Bulsxa S SUONRAS|S B
wmmwcm?
‘anuéay ybnosgsean
1.2 1 Wwawdojeaep pasodoig ”no_.
weqlag 5y i | USIe

Wo SAYLIoI@SAYLIO)N
CLLpi8 69810 1

A ggxo ‘ploxo ‘yredssoy
‘prOI WBYUS|]  “LWe JaMmo|

sisubisep Jouel g adeospue|
s1aubisap [ElUSWILONIALS
S108)YDIB

P¥1 sAuy 1oy

uonduoseq aeq [roy

‘pauasse Ajsieush
u2ag SABY BgEL JO 19y Suaed
pue sufisaq ‘wbuidon syl 1o
Al deydeyo up pequosep swbu [y g
. "SHIOM
Ay} Jo JusasuaWwLWoD of Joud
SIS 911 U0 Uononusuoo Gunse
BU M08y IsNW Joloenuoa ay| b
‘Panss] 5] LOISIBA PASINGI
2 Alaleipaiuu Aouaund wody
pasolual aq 03 §) Bupesp siy). ¢
BUIMEID SILL WO
[AIR9S 80 PNOUYS SUDISUBLWIP ON g
MSV 18N03a NI i
‘sjoslyaIE
ay} o1 AlRlBIpaLUL! palidlal
2 pINcuUs JUSLWINoop Jayjo Aue
pue Buiwelp syl Usaamag punoy
fouedsiosip Auy -sjoonyame
By} Jo uossiuLad Joud INoLHMm
Bumesp siY uo umoys s|ielap ayl
1101} 8pELW 9q ABW UCITEIASD ON |

‘saloN

wol

0
- e

EB JE 00| 8feas

101G - S{BUB PUB S5 SABY 1A

Bajoe M|k - yaugy Suieer

Bllljsh - SIS PR SBUMRY NJAC

UMO) - SAp) BjARUed Blmyaopsul Jon
:Dupsixa - SEUSEN

ooL: k @
L

183090 \_| /

aol:t e0ld

YoN D20 \ 2/

ey - Sfoued pug SIS SBUWRY (DA

anpn mogak -0 Supe)

M - SIS PUR SADRY NOA

ume:q - 53 1240000 Bupjobjauy

8100

Sl

ERIDU

Jags

:Bujsixa - sEyeiEW

Page 49

-~

et




(AR ANAY

08

8t

P\%II Vm%n\ IIWL

wol

Y £01d 6521 -ou 7
2102 Jeqwaoap |ep
QoL 18y os

onss| Buiuueld | snjels

Bunsixa Se SUCEAB]T 8
sbejuesn
‘anuany ubnougsesn |..
12 & watudoeasp pasodold :qol

weglng oy | JSI0

woo sAyuon@siyuoy a
L8 59810 1

A1 gexo ‘plojxo ‘yredsioy
‘prOI WIAUUS|] # ‘UIB] JamDo]

slaubisap Jousul 3 odeospue)
sspubiisap [BlUSLLILGIALS
sloeyyoe

P11 SAYY Joy|

HIRQPIa) SUDID
Buymoriol siuswpualy| Z1/21 'l

uonduasa( ale(] |AsH

‘peniasse A|eiousb
uSs(q aney geg| 10 10y sjuaed
pue subisaq ‘ubuidog sul jo
Al seideyo ui pequosep suBu Iy g
“BIoMm
St JO JUSLISOUBLLILLGY 0} soud
aps aUy uo uonannsuca Bugsxe
QL ¥ooyd 18N IODRIUOD BY] ¥
-pBnsSs| 81 UOISIeA Pasias)
& Arpausl) AaUaUnD woJy
pasoilal aq o] §| Bupweip s
“Buimep siu] woly
PO[E0S 94 PNOYS SUOISUSWIP ON 'Z
HMEV LEN0A NI I
SloayE
aU] 0] A|g1B[paLuu] paiaal
30 PINOYS Juswnoop iale Aug
pue Bumelp syl veamieq punoy
Aourdaiosip Auy sla8LyE
ay: Jo vossiiad Joud JnouTm
fupelp sy} U0 UMOYS S|iE18p aUyl
1104} ©pEwl 8¢ KBl LOJBIASP ON 'L

Sal0N

o

CEBIE 00| :9[E0s

0oLt L wmﬂy

159M 080 \ T _/

anueny yBnoigsep £2
yBnoay uoyoas

004:1 WED

umong - sipured pue sjs sauy oA 51000

auyoo wopied -spug Bumep - isem

UM - SIS pUR SIRN MDA S0P

uwaI - sajl arauzwed upoepam T
:Bujtsixa - spuajen

pnog 060 \ L/

Page 50

R B




.I\a’)i\ bt (B Py

o= =
Sot s

Aop

Erverl gLieg/el/oe_

T’\Ql VAN AL

Sl

Y i0kd 6SE L oy
21L0Z Joquisosp epep
005 ) ‘a[Bos

anss) Buiuue|d | sniels

Bupsmxs se suejd
10014 18114 PUE punois p=Nali}

abejuep
‘anuany ybnoigsem
1Z e Wwewdopasp pasodold :qof

wedseg B4y | RS0

woosAyuo@sAyLe) a
CHIPLB 59810 1

AL ££x0 ‘plopxo ‘yredsioy
‘pPROI Wisyus|d t ‘Uieq Jemo|

sigubisap jouaul @ adeospue|
slaubisep BlUSWLOIAUL
spos)yIE

P11 sAyy Joj

3oRgPES) SILB0
Buwol|o} SUBIWpUdWY | ELEZL| ¥

uopduosag 21eq |A0Y

‘peussse Ajelsush
useq eney 8861 10 10y siual2d
pue subisaq ybuidon ey Jo
A Jeydey ul pequosep siubu Iy g
“SHI0M
2U] JO JUSWIoUBLILLDA 0) Joud
ajs BU) U0 LoNOnIIsuoD Sunsxa
B 308YD ISAILU JOJOBILIOD AU
‘panss| §) UOISIBA PasiAal
E AjgTeipati] AouaLng woly
penowial &q o} 51 Bumelp sIuL g
-Bumep Siyl wos
pajeos aq pinoys SUD|SUBWIP ON T
M8V 18NCa NIl
sIeEyoe
QUL 0 AIDIBIDSLUILY PRSI
e pNoYs Jusnoop Jauylo Aue
pue BUMEID SIL] USBMIBG PUNDY
Aouedaosip Auy "s1091YoIe
2y} 10 uoissiuusd Joud oM
BUmEIP SIYL U0 UMOYS S[IB1ap a1
WwoJj speuwl 3q Aell UCHRIASP ON "L

SaloN

gele 0011 3|

00l:l ¥ i0kd

I00{ IS4 0E0 \ 2/

00Kl vlod

LI00S A0S

100|4 punais) §'zZ0 E

| wooipeq

 wonupaq

¢ wooupag

£ WosIpaYy

wiaos A4En

R

Bryup

woos Buiag

Paage 51

A




|

o
L
%. ¥ S0Ld 65g1 ‘ou
2 | z102 sqweosp olep
o
= 00L: 1 9[e0s
w anss] Buuueld | SMeIS
Y
~J
pasodoid sk suogeas|] ol
abejuepn
‘anuany UBnalgsesn
17 1e Wawdopasp pasodold :qol
weeg oy | (S0

woosAuylol@sAyiioy
CLivZE 69810 !

AL ggx0 ploxo “yredsioy
‘PeOI WIBYUS] + ‘UIBG JOMO)|

-

sioubBisep Jouew ¥ adeosplie|
sisubisap [BIUSWILIOKAUS
saNYdIR

P11 sAuy Joy

mj’)f\ be“‘f"‘\f:(}lﬂat!
i HATRE

J)oegpas] sjuela
Buimolo; SaWIpUBILY | ZLEL] ¥

uopduosag ale] |Aey

‘paLesse Allejoudh
useq sABY §86| 10 10V SIS
pue suBigag WbuAdos ayj Jo
Al serdeyo ui paguosap sl iy 5
“SHUOM
B} [0 JUAWADLSUILLIOS 0] Joud
8IS e} uo uonongsuoo Bupsxe
SU] 3080 1SN JOJOBAUCO B[ "
‘DANSS| S| UOISIOA DESIAS)
e Ajareipetuw AousLIng Wol
paAcWa) aq o) 5| Gumelp syl g
"Bupmeip SILL Woiy
pafeds aq pInoys SUOISUSWWIP ON 2
MBY 19noa NI dI
“SPaluMIR
aL) o] AjRIEIpaLULL PaLiSal
af pinoUS JUSLUNDOP J3U10 AuB
pUE Buiep SIU) uSamlaq punoy
Jouedauosip Auy “s10a)LOE
ay} jo uoissjuuad Joud INoyim
Buimeap Siyl ue umous s|ie1ap ay)
W0 SpELL G ABW LOJEIASE ON "L

PPy ooy

SaloN

urgl

001k

véoid
1se3 190 \ 2 /

00L:L - vEoldY

YUON 2D N}/

Page 52




A RAAEA N A

81

I
wot g 0 , M
v 901d egzt | cou|| | B e ”,
2102 Jaquiaoep 1a1ep EB 1B 001 *8[Bas _
oak:t ejeos , _
anss! buuueld | SMES y |
0oL L Ve0id
1S89M 1780 4
pasodoid s€ SuoeAsq |pn . (
ofiejue
‘anuaay ubnougsep
12 1e Juswdojansp pasodoid qof

Weileq ‘B A | USID

i

1

woo sAULIOR@SALLI0) & :
chHiriB 59810 1 s BNUGAY UBNOIGSEA 62

ydnoiy] Loloas

A1 ££%0 ‘piojxo ‘Uredsioy
‘pEOI WIBYUs|q ¢ ‘uieq Jamol]

sisufijsep Jopeiul g adeaspuej
s1aubisep [ElUBWIUONAUS
S1osILDIE

p11 sAyy 10j)

PAS[VIETT T AL

£ 7 [1 I YN e [,,-

Page 53
age oo

0oL b 1.00—1

oeqpes) SIS nos 1°60 3
Buimolio] sjuswpuawy| 2121 < e (

uonduosaq areq 1AsY

™ ey T
T4

APPA

‘paussse Aelsusi
usaq aAey 8861 J0 DY siuaied
pue sufiiseq ‘wbuidon s Jo
AL Jgideyd Ul paaasap syl v g
‘ssHOM
a1 JO JUBLIADUSLIWGD 01 Joud
8IS BUL U0 UDJONIISUD) Bunsxs
BU] 3982 ISNLU JOJDBILOI Y]
“PANSS| S UOISIA PASIASL
e flejeipewi Aoualing woly
paacilal ag 01 51 Buwep sy g
“Buiawap syl wody
Pa{Eos aq pinoys SuoISuaWIp 0N g
MSY 18N04a N1l
‘SI0eIYIE
2U} 0} A9iipaLIL] PALIaIa)
20 pjnoys JUsWIRoop Jeylo Aue
pue Bumilp sl usemisq punog
fouedaiosip Auy ‘sauYdR
ay jo uassiuad soud INoylm
Bumesp sy} uo umoys s|elep auyl
WOl #pBW 0 AR LONBIASD ON "L

3810N




SoEE

A N
AR

=

U M e [ =
PUSUeoe

BEWEP L £108/21/02_

0
.

wol
¥ v0ld 6selL | - ou 7 I
2102 tanui=osp =ep
el :a[eos
enss| Buuueld | SNEIS
pesedoad se sue|d
10014 18114 PUE pUnougy j=Tali
afiejue p
anuany YENoUGsE p,
12 1 juawdojonap pesodeid :qof
weipag g A | IUsid |

woosAyLol@sAyLoy a
cLIivi8998l0 1

Al ££x0 ‘projxe ‘yledsioy
‘pEC WIaYuUs|q 7 ‘uled Jamo|

sisufiisap Jousiul g edeaspue|
siaubisep [RlustliuoIALS
sjoalyoe

p11 sAuy oy

soEqpaa) S99
BUMOo[0} SILSWRUAWY [ Zi/Z 1L v

uonduosag ae(] |AeY

‘payesse Ajelsush

uaaq assy gg6] 10 DY sjusied

pue suBisaq Wbuido ay) Jo
AL seideya uy paguosep siB Y g

“SYHOM

a4 0 JUBLIssUAWILLOD 0] Joud

* BUS Ay} Uo LLIoNNSU0D Bunsxe
BUL YOSLD 1SN JOJJRUC0 84| ¥

"panss| | LOISioA PasiAal

E A|SiRIpaui) ADuaLNnD Wolj
pasowlal aq o] st Bumelp sy g
‘BUMEID S Wog
pa[eas 8q PROUS SUQISUSILID BN 2

SV 19n0a NI i

' ‘slayaE

aly} O} AlaTeipaluw pausel

8 PINOLS JUSLLNDoP j8U1e Aug

pue Buimelp siy] ussmiag punoy

fauedaiosip Auy ‘sialyore

ayz Jo uossiwad Jopd INoLTIM

Bumelp sl uo UMoys S[ielep aui
) speEWw aq few uolenap oN 1

S8]10N

‘CBlR 00l B|EIS

00k: 1 Y¥0ld

100141884 1'E0 \ 2/

| wiboIp3q

wooipag

g WooJpag

e

Burjjomp mau shuaae ybnolasem g

Q0L E ¥obid

100 punoiLy 1'20 E

LI00) BIOYS

Lol

Buym

Lo

_ r— usyslp( B

i
i
|
i
I

M

B |

| S|

oo Gy

Daﬁn 54
MM\J JT

Bunjamp mau

7 anusae ybnoigsem |z




Agenda ltem 14

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P12/V2021/FUL and P12/V2049/LB
APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION
REGISTERED 16 January 2013
PARISH WATCHFIELD
WARD MEMBER(S) Simon Howell
Elaine Ware
APPLICANT Mr David Ridgway
SITE 41 High Street Watchfield, SN6 8SZ
PROPOSAL Conversion of existing barn into two bedroom
residential property
AMENDMENTS None
GRID REFERENCE 424513/190238
OFFICER Laura Hudson

—_
— O

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION

These applications relate to 41 High Street, Watchfield which is a grade Il listed
building within the centre of Watchfield village. The existing property is a large stone
built dwelling fronting the High Street with parking and garden to the rear. The
property once stood in much larger grounds, however the curtilage has been sub-
divided in recent years and two new dwellings built to the rear.

There is an existing curtilage listed barn to the north-west of the main house which is
stone built with a corrugated roof. The barn and associated area of garden is
currently separated from the main house by an unauthorised close boarded fence.

The site is currently served by a separate access to the main house after a new
access to the south of the main house was constructed to serve the relocated garage.

The applications come to committee as Watchfield Parish Council objects.

PROPOSAL

The applications seek planning permission and listed building consent for the
conversion of the curtilage listed barn to a single dwelling. The proposed single storey
dwelling would contain two bedrooms, a kitchen/living area and a bathroom.

The proposed dwelling would be served by the existing site access and includes
parking for at least two cars and turning within the site.

The application proposes to infill the existing open front of the barn with timber boarding
and glazing to create windows to the bedrooms and French doors to the living area.
The proposed bathroom window would utilise an existing door opening. No additional
openings are proposed in the building.

Extracts from the applications drawings are attached at appendix 1.
SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS
Watchfield Parish Council — Object. Concerns over the status of the site access, impact

on the setting of the listed building, over-development of the site, and the installation of
an unauthorised fence. Their full comments are attached at appendix 2.

Page 55



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

County Highways — “The application proposes the conversion of a barn into a two
bedroom dwelling accessed via an existing entrance from the High Street. Closure of
this access was conditioned as part of a previous approval for the existing property. It
is acknowledged that this condition has never been met, but this consultation must
focus on the merits of the current proposal. | have no concerns regarding the use of
the access for the converted barn. Visibility is good and width is suitable for a single
dwelling. An appropriate parking and turning area is also proposed. Given the above
comments | have no objections subject to conditions.”

Conservation Officer — No objections subject to as much of the existing structure being
retained as possible. Conditions recommended requiring details. Concern over the
close boarded fence which detracts from the setting of both listed buildings.

Countryside Officer — The existing building is unsuitable for use by bats and there is no
evidence of use by any other protected species. No objections.

One letter of objection has been received from a local resident raising concern that a
previous planning condition has not been complied with requiring the access to be
closed, the reduction in garden for the existing house would have a harmful impact on
the character of the area, the setting of the listed building would be harmed, the
erection of a fence between the two properties is unauthorised, and the building does
not seem large anough to accommodate a two bedroom dwelling.

One letter of comment has been received from a neighbour stating that providing there
is no change permitted to the height or width of the existing building, and the current
plan seems to show that, then there is no reason to object to the current proposal.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

P11/V2513/LB - Approved (08/12/2011)

Amendment to consent 10/01246/LBC to amend location of garage (works already
carried out) and construction new vehicular access and alterations to boundary wall

P11/V2512 - Approved (08/12/2011)
Amendment to permission 10/01224/FUL to amend location of garage (retrospective)
and construction of a new vehicular access and alterations to boundary wall

P10/V1246/LB - Approved (09/09/2010)
Erection of double garage with office above, construction of new vehicular access and
alterations to boundary wall

P10/V1224 - Approved (09/09/2010)
Erection of double garage, construction of new vehicular access and alterations to
boundary wall

P08/V1719 - Approved (28/10/2008)

Demolition of existing garage, rebuild garage in new position, new vehicular access and
alterations to boundary wall

Page 56



5.2

5.3

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 policies:

Policy H11 lists Watchfield as one of the larger villages in the district suitable for new
residential development on sites capable of accommodating up to 15 dwellings within
the built-up area of the village and subject to criteria including the impact on the
character of the area.

Policy DC1 requires new development to be of a high design quality in terms of layout,
scale, mass, height, detailing, materials to be used, and its relationship with adjoining
buildings.

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access from the public highway
and appropriate parking provision.

Policy DC9 seeks to ensure development will not unacceptably harm the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment.

Policy HE4 refers to development within the setting of listed buildings stating that
permission will not be granted unless the proposal respects the characteristics of the
building in its setting including any visual, functional, historic or architectural
relationship.

Policy HES refers to development involving alterations, additions of extensions to a
listed building stating that they will not be permitted if the proposal is unsympathetic to
the building's special architectural or historic interest or if it fails to retain features that
contribute to its character.

Policy HE7 refers to proposals for the change of use of listed buildings or land and
buildings within its curtilage stating that permission will not be granted if the new use
cannot be accommodated without any adverse effect on features of special
architectural or historic interest and the proposal will not be harmful to the building's
appearance or character.

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

At the heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
(paragraphs 14 and 49). Paragraphs 34 and 37 encourage minimised journey length to
work, shopping, leisure and education, and paragraphs 57, 60 and 61 seek to promote
local distinctiveness and integrate development into the natural, built and historic
environment. Paragraph 109 requires development to contribute to and enhance the
natural and local environment.

Residential Design Guide (2009)

Paragraph 4.7 of the residential design guide refers to the conversion of agricultural
buildings emphasising the importance of their structural integrity and stating that if
substantial rebuilding or extension is required it is unlikely that planning permission
would be granted. The primary objective in conversions must be to retain the character
and appearance of the original building, and the re-use of existing openings to gain light
and ventilation is encouraged.

Page 57



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The main issues to consider in determining these applications are; i) the principle of the
proposal and its impact on the character of the area; ii) the impact of the proposal on
the historic character and appearance of the barn and setting of the listed building; iii)
access and parking considerations; and iv) impact on neighbouring properties.

The applications propose the conversion of a stone vernacular barn located to the rear
of 41 High Street, Watchfield. The site is well within the built-up area of the village and
is surrounded by existing residential development. Given this and its location to the
rear of nos. 41 and 43 High Street, the site is not visible from any main public vantage
points. The building is in a reasonable structural condition and a structural survey has
been submitted as part of the application demonstrating that the conversion can be
carried out without significant re-building or alteration. The principle of the proposal,
therefore, is considered acceptable.

The building is curtilage listed and, therefore, listed building consent is required for its
conversion. The proposed dwelling would be accommodated entirely within the existing
structure and the existing openings utilised to create windows and doors. Internally, the
proposal includes the creation of two bedrooms with the addition of partition walls, and
the bathroom requires only a small opening through an existing internal wall to create
the door. Therefore, subject to conditions requiring the submission of some further
details, it is considered that the character and appearance of the building would be
preserved.

The proposal includes the sub-division of the existing curtilage of 41 High Street to
create separate private gardens for the two properties. The location of the barn and its
associated garden area is slightly offset from the main house to the north-west. This
area, therefore, does not contribute significantly to the setting of the main listed house.
In addition, the original grounds of the listed building have been somewhat eroded by
the development of two new houses to the rear, which has already altered the historic
relationship of the barn to the main house and adjoining land. The separation of the
barn and associated land from the main house, therefore, will not have such a harmful
impact on the setting of the main house to justify refusal. The council's conservation
officer has raised no objections to the proposal, subject to conditions.

It is recognised that the barn has already been separated from the main house by the
erection of a close boarded fence along the boundary. This fence is unauthorised.
Whilst the proposal to sub-divide the plot is considered acceptable, the existing fence is
not considered an appropriate boundary treatment. A condition, therefore, is
recommended requiring the fence to be replaced with a stone wall or similar, details of
which need to be submitted for approval (see recommended condition 9).

The proposed dwelling would be served by the existing site access which formerly
served as the only access to the main house. In permitting a previous scheme for the
construction of a garage building to the rear of the main house and new access to the
south of the house, a condition was imposed requiring the closure of the existing
access. That condition has not been complied with. It was requested by the County
Engineer to avoid an unnecessary additional access serving the same property. By
sub-dividing the site as proposed, the existing access, which has good visibility and
sufficient width, would serve only one property. On this basis, the County Engineer has
raised no objections to the proposal.

The site is surrounded on all sides by existing residential properties. The proposal

does not involve any changes to the form and size of the barn. Therefore, despite
being located on the site boundary, it will not have any greater impact on neighbours

Page 58



8.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

than the existing barn. All of the proposed windows face into the site away from
neighbouring properties and are at ground floor level. Whilst the neighbouring
properties face towards the proposed garden area, the land is already residential
curtilage, therefore it is not considered that the situation for future occupants would be
any worse than for the existing residents of the main house. This impact could not
justify refusal.

CONCLUSION

The building is capable of being converted without extensions or significant alterations,
the site is within the built-up area of the village, the proposed conversion works would
not harm the historic character or fabric of the building, and the County Engineer does
not object on highway safety grounds. The proposal, therefore, complies with the local
plan, the NPPF and the residential design guide.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that planning permission is granted subject to the following
conditions:

1: TL1 - Time limit

2: Approved plans

3: MC2 - Materials (samples)

4: MC9 - Building details, including windows, doors, vents and flues

5: CN8 - Submission of details — any alterations to the timber frame

6: LS1 - Landscaping scheme (submission)

7: LS2 - Landscaping scheme (implement)

8: MC24 - Drainage details (surface and foul)

9: Prior to the first use or occupation of the new development, the existing close
boarded fence along the south-eastern site boundary between the existing and
proposed dwellings shall be removed and replaced with a stone wall or similar,

details of which shall first have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

10: Prior to the use or occupation of the new development, the parking
area/spaces and turning space shall be constructed in accordance with the
details shown on approved drawing reference "site layout". The parking and
turning areas shall be constructed to prevent surface water discharging onto the
highway. Thereafter, the parking and turning areas shall be kept permanently free
of any obstruction to such use, and the visibility splays at the access shall be
permanently maintained free from obstruction to vision.

It is recommended that listed building consent is granted subject to the following
conditions:

1: TL4 — Time limit

Page 59



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

2: Approved plans
3: MC2 - Materials (samples)
4: MC9 - Building details, including windows, doors, vents and flues

5: CN8 - Submission of details — any alterations to the timber frame

Author / Officer: Laura Hudson, Principal Planning Officer
Contact number: 01235 540508
Email address: laura.hudson@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 60



&
H
4
4
§
.

R

H [

B G

SRR

Primary So

Wiatehfiel

i e L e 2 e i e S R

TR o
o
o B
i
3 El

SRRy

wpThyEy

1w

8T B

= 3t

5 e

eanlilshe gt v dube. 4 Srown Sopypright 2007
Papsreschecion b whits oF parl i profubined wineut e
vty gperminsion of Dvdnanoe Survey,

Depememe Survey s the 0% Sembet s repistered
ks gng 05 Bilemap is 5 rademark of
ronancs Surviry. e natienad mapping agency
oF £y Heitn.

P rerrdeaardation of 8 vond, rBek oF path M oad
wwbdinge o 5 ogi of way,

< T reprgsenisiion of Walures 58 00G 15 B0 aviiancn
b T ATy Brasssdnsy.

ey §7.09.2007 trom sy Ordnasse Survey Medionaet
Gaugrepive Dalabase snd morporatiog sardeyod vewison

it
4 Fed] Al

e
el LIS

Sugpins by, B1Entores
Basrbmd resenitenr DOV EE00
Ciardre comrainetey 424508 18024

Pastthe informadion can e found on the
3% Slpsap nforraston allel or the
Cietovmedon Sarvey wel it

P T A Ry e ]

Page 61

v



2

— R ﬁvé)ig;/\,z

2L o PRPVROUAS LB

AN PaodLx

SiEhE20-Jd — 1Q0
MFAN arioyad

I xi—to-g,

o0¢:l ool o5 —

Lo _..u.._w@w«f,.mmé v
o95808 +¥ieo FAPOU
\CoTt iheio R ES

ZSE INS
SLIM
NOTNITS
CTAHILY

L3agis HoH 17 1
=11

NoISYZANCD
NYE)  GISOdodd

2L

AWPTOCHE SHN R ¥l
LT3

TV =5 anicyyd

0

b

3§

\

ool WIS
Yoz el 8 § ® ¥ a

QO0E:T Lnoiy1 3L

_ 25001 242 u

Apeaand ¥ oSSRV
WA .ozcm_xmnw

it NI

AanpLS -DNLLSIRE \N

ﬂ;dmé:o@ el

OIS AN
ong 02sededd
e AN D

Swers -HwLEXd

Crvwwers=s, 4 %4 m.mu.uw\

‘ W& doold  (3s50d0dd
| WOOH INIALT . :
: e dag Td38
WooY _
Hlva  N3HDLIY ||
1 ) o ..fll
=) +h £ r T a
@5:F IWPE

Nvid o012 DNILSIXD

1 O n-

LNQAYT H00H

NDLL33IS .

NOILVASTE HINoS  d350d408d

e e

NOILYAZT3 HIWON _ e

Siininiel

/|

NS </

o560 & : Somy
_ ot o0 T

5 © _
copi1 TS NOILWAZ1E HLMOS | 1s3M
=T HE=r.
i S
+m “z

ONILSIXE




P\'lf\f paapd fF-uL « P‘?«/Vz@kﬁl LR (o1 thed ST
ARRBDX 2 (oD |

Watchfield Parish Council

Laura Hudson,

| Planning Officer,
Vale of White Horse District Council,
Abbey House,

Abbey Close,

Abingdon,

0OX14 3JE

February 117, 2013

Dear Ms Hudson,
Re: P12/V2021/FUL and P12/V2049/LB 41 High Stfeet, Watchfield, SN6 8SZ
Watchfield Parish Council OBJECTS to the above applications on the following grounds:-

1. There was no decision reached in the P12/V0325/DIS (12/00325/COND) to discharge
previous conditions that were not met in the original application. There has been no
blocking of the existing access following the provision of the new access and no
erection of a 5-bar gate to prevent use. The applicants have, therefore, not complied
with conditions imposed by County Highways, outlined in 6.4 of the Officer's report for
P11/V/2513/LB (11/02513/LBC), stating that existing access must be blocked.

2. The development will be harmful to the setting of this substantial listed building in a
prominent position on Watchfield High Street and would adversely affect the character
of the area. There has been previous development at the rear and side of the building
and to further divide the plot would mean the setting would be far too small for a
building of this size. This application would represent overdevelopment of the site and
would be in contravention of policies HE1 and HES5 of the adopted Local Plan,
designed to preserve the character of areas and buildings.

3. There has been prior unauthorised construction of a dividing fence abutting the listed
building. This has been allowed to remain despite Watchfield Parish Council contacting
the Vale planning enforcement officer.

All correspondence should be addressed to the Clerk

Chairman

R Holman- 86 High Street — Watchfield — Oxon — SN& 8SW

Tel: 01793 782234 - e-mail r.holman96@btinternet.com

Clerk

Dr C Matthews — 8 Barrington Road — Watchfield — Oxon — SNG 85U

Tel: 01793 784217 — e-maiil watchfieldclerk@hotmail.co.uk
Page 63



(P\z,kug,ozl{ fuL = P2fuzou? [eR
APPEODIC 2 DeeR

| Watchfield Parish Council

4. The actual design submitted for the barn conversion appears to be too ambitious for
the size of building. To fit a 2-bedroomed dwelling and associated car parking in this
small plot seems ambitious.

In summary, we object on the grounds of:-

Over-development of the listed building curtilage ,
Detrimental effect on the character of the area and listed building
Design concerns

A history of disregard for previous planning decisions

Yours sincerely,

brC Matt'hews
Clerk to Watchfield Parish Council

All correspondence should be addressed to the Clerk

Chairman
R Holman— 96 High Street — Watchfield — Oxon — SNG6 8SW
Tel: 01793 782234 — e-mail r.holman96@btinternet.com

Clerk

Dr C Matthews — 8 Barrington Road — Watchfield — Oxon — SN& 85U
Tel: 01793 784217 — e-mail watchlieldclerk@hotmail.co.uk

Page 64



Agenda ltem 15

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P13/V0083/HH
APPLICATION TYPE HOUSEHOLDER
REGISTERED 16 January 2013
PARISH CUMNOR
WARD MEMBER(S) Dudley Hoddinott
Judy Roberts
John Woodford
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs Stone
SITE The Byre Chilswell Farm Chilswell Lane Boars Hill
OX1 5EP
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey detached garage and home
gym (resubmission of P12/V2323/HH)
AMENDMENTS 01 March 2013
GRID REFERENCE 449300/203324
OFFICER Abbie Gjoka
1.0 INTRODUCTION
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for the erection of detached garage and
home gym. A copy of the site plan is attached at appendix 1.

1.2 The application comes to committee because Cumnor Parish Council objects.

2.0 PROPOSAL

2.1 The site is located within the Oxford Green Belt. The site forms a small cluster of barn
conversions some of which are listed. The Byre is curtilage listed. The proposal is for
the erection of a detached garage and home gym. A copy of the plans is attached at
appendix 2.

3.0 SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS

3.1 Cumnor Parish Council has objected. A copy of their objections is attached at appendix
3.

3.2  Conservation Officer — No objections to the originally submitted plans or the amended
plans.

3.3  Neighbour comments — Two letters of objection have been received from the occupiers
of Mill Barn and The Dairy. The objections relate to both the originally submitted plans
and the amended plans, and can be summarised as follows:

1. The proposal will create an unacceptable increase in the massing of the building on
the eastern boundary which is shared with Mill Barn, a listed building.

2. The proposal will harm Mill Barn in terms of dominance and visual intrusion and will
detract from its historic character and setting.

3. The proposal does not comply with policy GS3 of the Local Plan

4. The scale of the proposal does not respect the architectural form of the existing
buildings on the farm.

4.0 RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

41 P12/V2323/HH - Withdrawn (18/12/2012)

Single storey detached garage and home gym.

Page 65



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

P12/V1677/LB - Approved (05/10/2012)

Proposed single storey side extension. Proposed below ground outdoor swimming
pool.

P12/V1605/HH - Approved (05/10/2012)

Proposed single storey side extension. Proposed below ground outdoor swimming
pool.

P08/V0120/LB - Approved (29/02/2008)

Internal alterations to include alteration to staircase, sub-division of existing bedroom,
proposed new window to north elevation and insertion of conservation roof lights.

P04/V0413 - Approved (29/04/2004)

Erection of car port/store and loose boxes, tack room and feed store. Construction of
new access drive with passing place. Removal of farm buildings. Ancillary fencing and
walling.

POLICY & GUIDANCE
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy DC1 refers to the design of new development, and seeks to ensure that
development is of a high quality design and takes into account local distinctiveness and
character.

Policy DC5 seeks to ensure that a safe and convenient access can be provided to and
from the highway network.

Policy DC9 refers to the impact of new development on the amenities of neighbouring
properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things, loss of privacy,
daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy GS3 refers to the impact of new development on the openness and special
character of the Oxford Green Belt.

Policy HE4 refers to the impact of new development on the setting of listed
buildings.

The Residential Design Guide was adopted in December 2009.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The main issues to consider in determining this application are the impact on the
openness and visual amenity of the Green Belt, the impact on the setting of the
adjacent listed building and the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties. The
proposed outbuilding will replace an existing higher outbuilding which is located slightly
further to the west. The new building will create a two bay garage with a home gym and
shower room. The garage will measure 6.1 metres by 14.3 metres wide and will be
located 2.0 metres away from the eastern boundary. It will have a pitched roof
measuring 4.7 metres high to the ridge with low eaves measuring 2.1 metres high.

The originally submitted application proposed an outbuilding closer to the back of the
main house and Mill Barn, which left only a small gap Amended plans have been
submitted which have moved the outbuilding further to the north which will provide a
gap of 4.5 metres between the back of the main house and the new outbuilding. This
will avoid there being a solid mass of buildings on the east boundary with Mill Barn. The
outbuilding will have low eaves with a pitched roof sloping away from the east boundary

Page 66



Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

and it is, therefore, considered that the proposal will not have a harmful impact on the
neighbouring property in terms of over-dominance or overshadowing. There is also a
slight difference in levels between the neighbouring property, Mill Barn, and the
application site. This will result in the proposed outbuilding being set down slightly
lower, thereby further reducing its impact.

6.3 The Conservation Officer has raised no objections to the proposal. It is not considered
that the location, scale or design of the proposed building will harm the significance of
the group of converted farm buildings which are grade Il listed buildings.

6.4  The proposed outbuilding will be located close to the existing dwelling. Its modest
height and visually contained location ensure that it will not harm the openness or
visual amenity of the Green Belt.

7.0 CONCLUSION

7.1 The proposal meets the requirements of policies DC1, DC9, HE4, DC5 and GS3 of the
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011. The design is acceptable and will not harm the
character of the area, and the proposal is acceptable in terms of its impact on
residential amenity, the setting of adjacent listed buildings, and the Green Belt.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION
Grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:

1. TL1 - Time limit

2. Approved plans

3. MC1 - Materials (details)

4. CNO9 - Submission of joinery details

Author: Abbie Gjoka

Contact number: 01235 547676

Email:

abbie.gjoka@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 67



P&’PP»\/ J

P13/vo08&3 4K

LS80 FE N
s - o i

CHOAK0 R SN0 W TRASID :

. M B _
YIS BUSSIISDE L,

FRSEIFTRE T
mols oW b diIULnd R0 NOSYIONY 341

B e RS
o0
o 7
7 e
P o)
2
©
A a)
7
un

(e sovog ‘2ahg UL

HEgRooN | 1g
T o T T x\pUeygd



— ] " .
A (A0X0 “TIIK SHVOE WYY THMSTD —_—

- 0g 5T Q
1350408 SV Bl ToAd THL
NY1d 13014 uwup 10570
Banasp m F .Zaw..“ DEEEFBGHRLO 1 Z11 EEXD “NOKQ Aejinayp, pooy 4Ming:y 07 ToIpRis aq)
INOIS 0 S ONY YW [ q0g°L diysseuping Y40 NOSYIANY YL
e gjoos

prpoanm utxjsod ASpENGY §1((T08 ¥ AN
s 1 0000 £ ED'9Z 1 A3

GHOd DNILSIXD

fihesom LA/ [d -2 Legoyinn
pm Iy P dad.

Buippng 24y U 20us) e so
L
umous gasadaid sy vogjusud

& ' ey
PUB a5 UG pa{HBID 2 [SRL SUOISBKD |y

ok J[5eeje o) 2nie Buigsz

[H SJo0g ‘2ukg suL Ilmmooi@_m
+ do T T peydy

Py

ol sk s g,
//

popams s oy,

angp st Bufima /,,/‘.‘W\n‘wk,

‘Panoulal eq el !
o seloiyfe M HHATATE K e ueyomdia s3pain paroriin

ooc] BUTumupes SiHpu B felop

Page 69




3 Oid-ip0ZL | f¥OZL (H04X0 TIH SEv0a “Witvd TIIMSTIHD “TiAG IHL
m “SNOLIVALIY 3 NOISKEE s e
Nyld IS / aNN0Es unosp _—
L m —.Zw__en_m 9REE/BS9BL0 1 711 ESXO 'NOXO HaHoatin ‘Pooy yuay DL "EPmS AL
INOLS 0 S3W ANV IW [ pgip diysseupngd YO NOSYIANY 2yl it sy & ot
o s s s s e o
S—] NYTd FLIS/¥00Td QNDOYD v e Sl P
papLeun a0k psoduxd o Suges £1'E0E2 § A |
J
waopat sank W 1@_!Euu uayny 15opjoalg
am
- il =y
aBnioh Abg-7 \m m
sbaj
1%
- noy Bupp I
= o
= =
PR _ o
N~
e o ﬁ ‘(O
: i
i
woor Bumpip m
= L

HH[gedoAled
7 Zﬂ(@&@




¥ L1d-/#0g1

LFOZL
a0

(H04X0 “THH SHYDH “Walvd THMSTIH)

= g ERTURTTH
SNOLLYATR wwaip 10
- eugsz upg wry | #ITUNG 33 Gas0smn
R ELLNVT 9ESE48 590001 7H LEXO “NOHO ooty 'ROCH YR G *oaprig -
P m EUIRL 1 ey wg's Q1IN 39ES SHIISHE
INCLS G SHW GNY w_q,,_ 00 m__s_ IYsJ2upEngd O NOSHITNY =4l prers— ——p—

iuo soymac) pawsu sgatd b s o
sucyopnbay

gy o4 . SO S0 PSY> PO
eeLIBL] | NG ©.4g pEssasD 3q pleays
wans 5|peodard i Uttpjusaragdlil o Joug
BupmaLp 1 vrcu) p{ASS 30U

PUS 84 LS PSR 36 JLI SUORUSRI [[9

Ti Wb@nuﬁ%

S A=t HH|€200n |24

paps 2: owsod aBbioh g | 7097 ¥ A9y

E

N

K SNITNING 39YE 50408

H JO ¢ 7 xipuidy

W AKITIING 33D 03504 084

patousal 29 £ 20009 Bujimea o 2y




- cldsyoel)  [v0c) Q404X0 ‘TIIH S3Y08 ‘Wv4 TIIMSTIHD “TuAd 3HL
o~ NOIVATI m ‘SNOILVAILTY 3 NOISNILX
k ._d_:._.vm.m_w.zcu umolp LAcH " panasas JyBuidon
Mm - 9E6EL8 598107 Z11 EEXO “NOXO AopDeyi “Broy Yoy 02 “slpris suL A oga] PRIDU esaRic 1 Bsn 1o
<T|  INOLS G SUW NV AW diysisupng YO NOSYIANY 2YL
el
| f 1 I 1 f ]
0! & 0
X
.H
M
)
9
o
S
T
gt}
Q _
K 398 151 | K NAVE 1100 h!
NO 1LY H1d 0N
L
H 1l M (;
& I ININENE -
— U% o
—\ _- ==
=II=EL

aBnuod Aans-abus meu pesodosd————————————— pas uaping R \ W
- Buse —
FH0p MmOYs PaADLE) 87 Of
efinrnd Buystea jo auy

(I 0O ‘D AG SuUL II_M@QO\?_M_&‘
h IO w1 . xipuaddy




AfPendiv 2 T ofz2 Mo
P;a)mogs] HH  —The Byfe, Boars Hit)

5

CONSULTATION WITH CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL

_ Officer: Abbie Gjoka
: Application P13/V0083/HH Amended
reference: plans:
Application Other
type:
Address: " The Byre, Chilswell Farm, Chilswell Lane, Boars Hilt, Oxford OX1 5EP
Proposal: Erection of single storey detached garage and home gym (re-submission of
P12/V2323/HH).

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL:

" FULLY SUPPORTS this application for the following reasons:
- has NO OBJECTIONS to this application.
3. has NO OBJECTIONS to this application but wish the following comments to
be taken into account:
: 4. v | OBJECTS to this application for the following reasons:

Cumnor Parish Council notes that this application is a re-submission of P12/V2323/HH
which sought to replace the current two-storey garage/home office with a detached
garage/home gym in the north west corner of the site. Cumnor Parish Council did not
object to that application but notes that it was withdrawn after the local planning officer
and conservation officer objected on the grounds that it was too remote from the house
and would ‘extend the area of this historic agricultural complex and set a precedent for
future extensions’. Cumnor Parish Council remains of the opinion that P12/V2323/HH
was preferable o the current proposal which would, in its opinion, have a detrimental
effect on the neighbouring property, Mill Barmn, which is itself a Grade |l listed building, by
having an adverse effect on its historic character and setting. The new building, if allowed,
would have an over-dominant effect on Mill Barn by creating a virtually unbroken building
line of some 38 metres along their joint boundary and in doing so would much reduce the
light to the garden immediately to the rear of Mill Barn and to ground-floor rooms, notably
the kitchen, looking out to the back of Mill Barn. Council further notes that the proposed
building has a significantly larger volume than the building it is replacing and wishes o
ensure that the increase in volume is in line with the Vale’s Green Belt policy, which
Cumnor Parish Council fully supports.

Bb. If you have a current Parish Plan does it support your view on this application?
If so, please give details of the relevant section below:

Signed by ...... T BrocK. ..vviciiiecveer v Dated 5 February 2013



APPendix 3 2 of 2. e
- Pi3oosalid  The Byre, Bowss Hm

> Vale
of White Horse

CONSULTATION WITH CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL

Officer: Abbie Gjoka
Application P13/V0083/HH Amended Yes
reference: plans:
Application Other
type:
Address: The Byre, Chilswell Farm, Chilswell Lane, Boars Hill, Oxford OX1 5EP
Proposal: ~ Erection of single-storey detached garage and home gym (re-submission of

P12/V2323/HH). Amended Details.

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL:

1.

considers that this application should be APPROVED for the following
reasons:

considers that this application should be REFUSED for the followmg reasons
(planning reasons must be given):

Cumnor Parlsh Council notes that in this amended version of P12/V2323/HH the
proposed new building has been moved 2-3 yards towards the rear of the property,
allowing a slightly larger gap between the house and the proposed garage/home gym. No |
other changes to the proposals are apparent. In Council’s opinion this change does
nothing to address the fact that the proposed buiiding will have a detrimental effect on the
historic setting and ambience of Mill Barmn, which is itself a Grade Il listed building. The
‘new building, if allowed, would have an over-dominant effect on Mill Barn by creating a
'virtually unbroken building line of some 40 metres along their joint boundary and in doing
so would much reduce the light to the garden immediately to the rear of Mill Barn and to
ground-floor rooms, notably the kitchen, loaking out to the back of Mill Barn. Though there
is now to be a gap of about 4 yards between the current and proposed buildings, this
would not reduce the over-dominant feel to what is being proposed. Council further notes
‘that the proposed building has a significantly larger footprint and velume than the building
it is replacing and wishes to ensure that the increase in volume is in line with the Vale’s
Green Belt policy, which Cumnor Parish Council fully supports.

— -

3.

has NO STRONG VIEWS on this application and accepts that VOWH will
determine it as it considers appropriate. {Please include any comments
below)

Signed by ...... TBrock...c.o.oo v v Dated 19 March 2013
Clerk to Cumnor Parish Council

Page 74



Agenda ltem 16

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P12/V2687/RET

APPLICATION TYPE RETROSPECTIVE

REGISTERED 9 January 2013

PARISH ABINGDON

WARD MEMBER(S) Pat Lonergan
Vacancy

APPLICANT Mr Philip Rudman

SITE 213 Radley Road Abingdon OX14 3SQ

PROPOSAL Erection of outbuilding for use as gym/hobbies room
(retrospective).

AMENDMENTS None

GRID REFERENCE 450976/198235

OFFICER lan Severn

—_
— O

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.3

2.4

INTRODUCTION

This planning application has been submitted further to planning enforcement
investigation reference no. VE12/173, in which it has been determined that the
development does not meet the requirements of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) and so requires planning
permission.

213 Radley Road is a two storey three bedroom semi-detached property with a long
rectangular shaped garden.

Planning permission was granted on 15 April 2009 for the erection of a two storey rear
extension (reference no. P09/V0225).

The application is retrospective as the walls, windows and roof beams have been put
into place. Retrospective planning applications must be assessed in the same way as
applications for proposed development.

The application comes to committee because Abingdon Town Council objects.

PROPOSAL
The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the retention of the single
storey outbuilding described in the application as a gym / hobbies room.

The building is concrete block with a rendered finish, UPVC windows and wooden
double doors. Although the roof was originally dual pitched, it is proposed to be
modified to a short tiled pitch with a flat roof measuring an overall height of three metres
rather than the original height of four metres. It measures 7.5 metres across and 4.6
metres deep.

The building is positioned at the end of a long narrow garden and is situated abutting
the boundaries of numbers 211 and 215 Radley Road and numbers 16 and 18 Hamble
Drive.

A copy of the site plan and application drawings are attached at appendix 1.

Page 75



3.2

3.3

3.4

6.2

6.3

6.4

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS

Abingdon Town Council:

‘The committee objected to this application. Members considered that the proposal
would unacceptably harm the ammenities of neighbouring properties due to noise from
the outbuilding and therefore objected to the application on the grounds that it is
contrary to Policy DC9 (Impact on Neighbouring Uses) of the Vale of White Horse
Adopted Local Plan 2011.’

Three letters of objection have been received from neighbours on the grounds that the
buiding’s height makes it appear overbearing to properties to the rear due to an
immediate drop in land levels between the properties. The objections also relate to the
distance to neighbouring boundaries and the potential number of people using the
building as a gym.

Two letters of no strong objection have also been received from neighbours
Environmental Protection Team — No strong views

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY
VE12/173 — Enforcement investigation
Unauthorised outbuilding in garden

P09/V0225 — Approved (15/04/2009)
Erection of a two storey extension

POLICY & GUIDANCE

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 policies:

DC1 - Design

DC9 - Impact of development on neighbouring uses

National Planning Policy Framework 2012 (NPPF)

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The main planning issue raised by this application is the height of the building in
relation to the neighbouring boundaries and the sharp drop in ground levels to the
properties to the rear of the site.

To help to address the concerns of neighbours, the applicant has submitted amended
plans marked which show a more sympathetic roofline to that originally proposed. The
new height and flat roof finish is also more in keeping with an existing shed at number
211 Radley Road which is immediately adjacent to the proposed building.

The height of the roof shown on the amended plans is now only 0.5m above that
permitted under the Town and Country (General Planning Development) Order 1995
(as amended). If the structure as originally proposed and built had been located so that
it was not within two metres of a boundary, despite being considerably higher, it would
have constituted permitted development.

Although concerns regarding potential noise can be a planning consideration under
policy DC9, the proposal is to use the building for purposes ancillary to the main
dwelling and, therefore, any noise emanating from the building would be in keeping with
such residential use and so could not be considered unduly harmful.

Page 76



6.5

7.2

8.0
8.1

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

It should also be noted that as part of the consultation process on the application, the
following response was received from the council’s environmental protection team:
‘Should any noise problems arise from the use of a domestic outbuilding, these would
be better dealt with using the nuisance provisions of the Environmental Protection Act
1990'.

CONCLUSION

Based on the relevant supporting evidence from the applicant, comments from
interested parties, and relevant policies and planning guidance, it is considered that the
amended plans have satisfactorily overcome the objections raised and the proposal as
amended does not have an adverse effect on the character of the local area or the
amenity of neighbouring properties. Therefore, the application complies with local plan
policies and so planning permission should be granted.

In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF the council takes a positive
and proactive approach to development proposals. The planning service works with
applicants/agents in a positive and proactive manner by offering a pre-application
advice service and by advising applicants/agents of issues that arise during the
processing of their application and, where possible, suggesting solutions to problems.

RECOMMENDATION
That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1. That the development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance
with the details shown on the following approved plans, 'Amended Plans
20-02-2013 1, 2 and 3', except as controlled or modified by conditions of
this permission.

2. The building hereby permitted shall only be used for purposes incidental to
the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse within the application site and for no
other purpose.

Author: lan Severn
Contact number: 01491 823271
Email: ian.severn@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 77



@*ﬁ’ ¢ \}l\ A \6):{/{;‘ e
C\2y/ Vv 2627/ 1+
213 feaatoreY ROAD

BX (38R N

TR i

e

1#83%im = 1 — : 19850

1898300m

158 200m

981 21m

WRFOE
EIGOGT

Page 78

£



1 74

R RPN SR PANEL =N

R

P OO

S TR
WYY <N o

. QN &2

Wwéﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁ /AR wEs0d RS
SADIAT-E S ZJJQ, @@wﬂﬁa

[—

_ BENWRIHL BT NI N |

iy

B e i e A T e WA S T Tl S aa e T L e e S e A R e o
oo SRR EYR i A

RyBerecy
Feg

2 A
A

L

Wz

“
oy S219904/ VR @200y

SEan@ BEgeed
Goom@Idy gogl

|

Yoo 20L AL Ranpd

QoL X 0o

PG AN LM

i

%

i

3 i

b

pos it

PR—

ST A 3y R SaNay
* g
ZATIIN0D S0 I WarrdRaxg —

]

g S

ot

~NYlg goond

E
&

&

T

A

L,

'
=
-~

I OCRTEY Wl ¢
AAPET el mA A 18 Miat v

b3

o = Fa =

~ A0S L

(2333% agl S T

432G a0l -

Drtlond ausyona g nl ;
ﬂ a T

Yol ComQigl

BEHTR R s

&

e
TN TE T




&y

R e

<d

Qs 20g

Ymﬂﬂmﬁu S > I
Yol

TVIT WX g
ooy Ay S\¢

hooy S2iggon \ WhD 2590y )

i@ eTZ mzm_\m ﬂm@wzaa

D hpi@ieg HNISIXE 8T ot Y
A SO Ty ELnt)

Sgea@ TSI NREoM
AdD BLEM

ﬁw,zm @ w@ﬁn_u ”wdmz

Lgoay v Wgoﬁmwf.“z

MouwBs gal. @ad wynvy NEFYY  NQLERS
VNG GNH tefodd SEVWL Faayoeios g ,meow

= wiwyz,w g B

-

e ppf

e

FWEVIDAA DT

= .Myn...vfnu

A BLLNATE

o
(00
(]
< 00% - L =2
rews M T O
2% —— e
Fow o wa b W, o ~y R - N
Vil
: YV RCung
=S HNLSE ¥l oL S3apd N30 fr o oML R T o uw/mu
5
SyzwsvlM QS x aS GrY Samod M ¢
HUM TaelmEapS Y .r._n@cp
wwwﬂow\bi_.xm,ﬁ Y dfln T3 T = T = T v 2 v S o SOV S 1Y
mqw,immm SHiX M7

Y%

= QOM




7 h3

AP SIS e

;- e
: TRE. KD o e
L[UFY oy Sve
L 00 S2GAOR /N RSEDY
Wymﬁ.\w\%& SOV o EWNAY

A S B S i B R i i

C e

SO OV

el o

I

s sk B

S okt

P A I R A N

UMY, QoER

D oI

@0% \y

A i O i 52 K N e 3 W O X 0 N X T o )
7Y GORRC),

ot & Lt Al A T P
™~

L L Ak T

o mwﬁ

F9 7 iT Dyagody S RNON [ ywpb [P0

-~
>

N R PR T

I
(4

FTUS AP Q)

Page 81



Agenda ltem 17

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

APPLICATION NO. P13/V0223/A
APPLICATION TYPE ADVERTISEMENT
REGISTERED 4 February 2013
PARISH HARWELL
WARD MEMBER(S) Margaret Turner
Reg Waite
APPLICANT Robin Moxon
SITE Harwell Science & Innovation Campus Chilton
Didcot OX11 ORA
PROPOSAL Erection of two freestanding signboards (two
different sites within the Harwell Campus)
AMENDMENTS None
GRID REFERENCE 448271/187079
1.0 INTRODUCTION
1.1 The sites of the proposed signs lie within the designated Enterprize Zone and the
Harwell Oxford campus. They are on the eastern edge of the campus beside the
entrance points off the main highway. The whole site lies in the North Wessex Downs
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).
1.2 The application comes to committee as both Harwell Parish Council and Chilton
Parish Council object.
1.3  Alocation plan is attached at appendix 1.
2.0 PROPOSAL
2.1 The proposal is to display two identical freestanding advertisement signs beside the two
main entrances into the Harwell Science and Innovation Campus. The signs are 2m
high x 3m long, and will be mounted on poles 0.5m off of the ground (i.e. the top of the
signs will be 2.5m above the ground). The signs will not be illuminated.
2.2  Extracts from the application plans are attached at appendix 2.
3.0 SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS & REPRESENTATIONS
3.1 Harwell Parish Council:

“The parish council acknowledges that the signs in this application are smaller than
those proposed in application P12/V1578A but feels that its original objections to
application P12/V1578A still apply to the current proposals:

i.e. that sign A (Curie Approach) would be “too visually prominent on the highway in the
North Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and would therefore be out
of keeping with its immediate surroundings”;

that sign B (Fermi Approach) in Chilton parish would “cause distraction to road users at
this very busy roundabout ... and adds to the general clutter of signs along the front of
the site which is in an AONB. There should be an amalgamation of signage to suit all
needs.”

Page 82



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

Chilton Parish Council:

“The parish council did not object to the wording or the design of the signs.
The council objects to the Fermi Ave sign as it adds additional sign clutter
which could be easily overcome by combining the message with an
advertisement already on another board.

The council does not object to the Curie Ave sign but does suggest that the
sign could be positioned more properly and less obtrusively at the turn-off into
Curie Avenue.”

OCC Highways Engineer — Concerns were raised regarding the previous application
due to the location of the signs very near to or on the public highway. No highway
safety concerns were raised at that time.

The current application no longer proposes signs on the public highway and, therefore,
no objections are raised to this proposal.

The North Wessex Downs AONB Unit - no comments received.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

P12/V1578/A - Refused (20/09/2012)

Erection of two freestanding signboards (two different sites within the Harwell Campus)
Both signs measured 2.5m x 4m. The reason for refusal was:

“The two advertisement hoarding signs are considered to be of a scale and a

size which is inappropriate within the North Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty and due to their positioning and proximity to the A4185, the main

highway that runs alongside the site, the two signs are considered to be overly
prominent and imposing to this special countryside character. The signs are

therefore considered to be contrary to local plan policy DC1, DC9, and E7(iv).”

P07/V0813/A - Refused (10/07/2007)
Erection of 24 directional and welcome signs.

POLICY & GUIDANCE

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

The local plan was adopted in July 2006. Policies that have been considered to be
saved by the Secretary of State decision of 1 July 2009 whilst the new local plan is
being produced include the following relevant policies.

Policy DC1 of the adopted local plan requires new development to be of a high design
quality in terms of layout, scale, mass, height, detailing, materials to be used, and its
relationship with adjoining buildings.

Policy DC9 seeks to ensure development will not unacceptably harm the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment.

Policy E7 provides for proposals for the Science and Innovation campus to be
assessed comprehensively and that (under criterion iv) structures should not harm the
character and appearance of the surrounding area.

The National Planning Policy Framework says that poorly placed advertisements can
have a negative impact on the appearance of the built and natural environment. Only
those advertisements which will clearly have an appreciable impact on a building or the
surroundings should be subject to detailed assessment (paragraph 67), Paragraph 115

Page 83



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.0

7.1

8.0

Vale of White Horse District Council - Committee Report — 24 April 2013

says that great weight should be given to conserving the landscape and scenic beauty
of AONBs.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The sites of the two proposed signs lie within the North Wessex Downs AONB and,
therefore, their size and prominence are important considerations when assessing the
merits of the proposal, particularly in relation to the impact of the signs on the amenity
of the surrounding area.

The proposed signs are relatively large (2m x 3m) but they are not considered to be so
large to be harmful to the generally open character and appearance of the boundary of
the Harwell Oxford site. Their positioning set back from the road and their reduced size
has addressed the reason for refusing the previous proposal relating to that proposal’s
harmful visual impact on the AONB.

The two signs are relatively large advertisements beside the main highway that runs
alongside the site (the A4185). Whilst they are large, they have been reduced in size
compared to the signs previously refused under delegated authority (application no.
P12/V1578/A). In addition, the proximity of both signs to the highway have been altered
to provide a wider separation from the carriageway, which was a previous concern in
terms of potential impact on passing traffic and therefore highway safety (although this
was not a planning ground of objection of the local highway authority).

The repositioning of the proposed signs away from the highway has led the local
highway authority raising no objections on highway safety grounds.

CONCLUSION

The two proposed signs are not considered to be harmful to the amenity of the area or
the natural beauty of the AONB, and they do not pose a highway safety risk.

RECOMMENDATION

Grant advertisement consent subject to standard advertisement conditions 1 -5

Author / Officer: David Rothery — Major Applications Officer
Contact number: 01235 540349
Email address: david.rothery@southandvale.gov.uk

Page 84



Pi3 vD2z23 A

DYSIA\ wug

i

i
3
¢

NOLL\VDO'? N2

NoLvoon Neis




Piz vorzz e
MNW&H (o-»«()vg

Kiss!

HARWELL

o O S

=
A

R e T e Pt e 0 O e R e S o R 0 R e e A

T B R B s B R P




P13 Vo 2123/4 o
wag\\ Ccuu,‘),,g

1

Page 87




Pizvorzia "
MNW‘“\\ COW\.‘)\J& W

‘
i

H
W
4
!

TR




	Agenda
	Map and vision
	3 Cumulative Housing Figures
	10 Land south of Lambe Avenue, Milton P13/V0145/O
	Land south of Lambe Ave, Milton P13V0145O Appxpdf

	11 Land south of Faringdon Road, Southmoor P12/V1721/RM
	Land south of Faringdon Rd, Southmoor P12V1721RM Appx pdf

	12 18 Leys Road, Cumnor P13/V0065/HH
	18 Leys Road, Cumnor P13V0065HH Appx

	13 21 Wasbrough Avenue, Wantage P13/V0049/FUL
	21 Wasbrough Ave, Wantage P13V0049FUL Appx

	14 41 High Street, Watchfield P12/V2021/FUL and P12/V2049/LB
	41 High St, Watchfield P12V2021FUL & P12V2049LB Appx

	15 The Byre Chilswell Farm, Chilswell Lane, Boars Hill P13/V0083/HH
	The Byre Chiswell Farm, Boars Hill P13V0083HH Appx

	16 213 Radley Road, Abingdon P12/V2687/RET
	213 Radley Road, Abingdon P12V2687RET Appx

	17 Harwell Science and Innovation Campus. P13/V0223/A
	Harwell campus P13V0223A Appx


